

Selma Rattner Research Papers on James Renwick 6229570

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Content	4
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	7
Series 1. James Renwick, Jr. (1818-1895)	7
Series 2. James Renwick, Sr. (1792-1863)	38
Series 3. Renwick Family	47
Series 4. James Renwick, Jr. and Partners	58
Series 5. Grace Church, New York, New York	68
Series 6. St. Patrick's Cathedral, New York, New York	91
Subseries A: General Papers	91
Subseries B: William Rodrigue (1800-1863) 1	09
Subseries C: Church architects 1	12
Series 7. Churches: Northeast region. Possibly Renwick 1	14
Series 8. Churches: Northeast region and Washington, D.C., General 12	18
Series 9. Smithsonian Institution 1	28
Series 10. Washington, D.C 1	.38
Series 11. Corcoran 1	.45
Series 12. Rembrandt Lockwood (1815-1889) 1	50
Series 13. Other Architects 1	58
Series 14. New York Architecture 1	59

Summary Information

Repository:	Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library
Creator:	Rattner, Selma, 1929-2005
Creator:	Renwick, James, 1818-1895
Creator:	Renwick, James, 1792-1863
Creator:	Renwick Family
Title:	Selma Rattner research papers on James Renwick
ID:	6229570
Date [inclusive]:	1856-2001
Date [bulk]:	1960s-2001
Physical Description:	35.5 linear feet
Language of the Material:	English .

Preferred Citation

Selma Rattner Research Papers on James Renwick. Located in Dept. of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Selma Rattner was an architectural historian, preservationist, and unofficial biographer of the architect James Renwick, Jr. She received her bachelor's degree from Sarah Lawrence College in 1950, earned a certificate from the Restoration and Preservation program of Columbia University's Graduate School of Architecture, Planning, and Preservation (GSAPP) in 1969, and a master's of science in Historic Preservation from Columbia in 1977. Rattner was also a lecturer at the GSAPP from 1973 to 1977 and an adjunct professor from 1977 to 1979.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

Although Rattner never wrote a full biography of Renwick, as she had intended, she lectured and published on him throughout the 1970s and 1980s. Most notably, she authored the entry on Renwick for the 1982 edition of the Macmillan Encyclopedia of Architects. Rattner was especially interested in Renwick's two major New York City works, Grace Church (1845) and St. Patrick's Cathedral (1858-1888), and wrote her master's thesis for Columbia on Grace Church and Gothic Revival architecture in the United States. Rattner also researched Renwick's minor, and in some cases virtually unknown works, traveling often to visit libraries, archives, museums and building sites. She amassed a significant amount of primary and secondary research material over more than three decades.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

In addition to her ongoing research on Renwick, Rattner was also active in related professional organizations, including the New York Chapter of the Society of Architectural Historians, which she served as Vice-President from 1974 to 1976 and as Preservation Officer from 1976 to 1979; and the Victorian Society in America, for which she was Vice-President from 1970 to 1980 and 1986 to 1988 and Director from 1980 to 1989. Rattner also consulted on various historic preservation projects, including the restoration of the historic core of Mexico City, and the proposed recycling of City Hospital on Roosevelt Island in New York City. Lastly, she was CEO and President of Paragon Paint & Varnish Corp. from 1990 to 1998. Rattner died in January 2005.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

This collections contains the professional research, writing, publications, and correspondence produced and collected by Rattner through her study of the architect James Renwick, Jr. The bulk of Rattner's research addresses the life and works of Renwick, but other research topics represented in her papers range from the Renwick family genealogy to the institutional architecture of New York City. Types of research material include personal research notes (in notecard format, both typed and holograph), correspondence (1963-2001), newspaper and magazine clippings, Xerox copies of archival material and secondary sources, transcribed articles and correspondence, brochures from historic sites, photographs and slides of buildings and sites, sketches, historic structure inventory forms, landmark nomination forms, landmark designation reports, and postcards.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is organized in 14 series, as follows: I. James Renwick, Jr. (1818-1895); II. James Renwick, Sr. (1792-1863); III. Renwick Family; IV. James Renwick, Jr. and Partners; V. Grace Church, New York, New York; VI. St. Patrick's Cathedral, New York, New York; i. William Rodrigue, Architect (1800-1863); ii. Church architects; VII. Churches: Northeast region/ possibly Renwick; VIII. Churches: Northeast region and Washington, D.C.; IX. Smithsonian Institution; X. Washington, D.C. ; XI. Corcoran; XII. Rembrandt Lockwood, Architect (1815-1889); XIII. Bertram Grosvenor Goodhue; and XIV. New York Architecture.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library

Revision Description

File created. File revised. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2007-07-06 2009-07-23 2019-05-20

Restrictions on Access

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

This collection is available for use by appointment in the Department of Drawings & Archives, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For further information, please email avery-drawings@library.columbia.edu.

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Source of acquisition--Gift of Gabrielle and Donald M. Rattner. Accession number--2005.006.

Processing Information

Papers Processed Olivia Klose 09/2005-04/2007.

Restrictions on Use

Columbia University is providing access to the materials in the Library's collections solely for noncommercial educational and research purposes. The unauthorized use, including, but not limited to, publication of the materials without the prior written permission of Columbia University is strictly prohibited. All inquiries regarding permission to publish should be submitted in writing to the Director, Avery Architectural and Fine Arts Library, Columbia University. For additional guidance, see <u>Columbia University Libraries'</u> publication policy.

Restrictions on Use

In addition to permission from Columbia University, permission of the copyright owner (if not Columbia University) and/or any holder of other rights (such as publicity and/or privacy rights) may also be required for reproduction, publication, distributions, and other uses. Responsibility for making an independent legal assessment of any item and securing any necessary permissions rests with the persons desiring to publish the item. Columbia University makes no warranties as to the accuracy of the materials or their fitness for a particular purpose.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Church buildings -- New York (State) -- New York
- Correspondence
- Photographic prints
- Holograph papers
- typescripts
- Printing paper
- Architectural reprographic prints
- Sound recordings
- Goodhue, Bertram Grosvenor, 1869-1924
- Lockwood, Rembrandt

- Rodrigue, William
- Renwick, Aspinwall & Owen
- Renwick, Aspinwall & Renwick
- Renwick, Aspinwall & Russell
- Renwick, Aspinwall & Tucker
- Grace Church (New York, N.Y.)
- St. Patrick's Cathedral (New York, N.Y.)
- Corcoran Gallery of Art
- Renwick Gallery
- Smithsonian Institution

Collection Inventory

Title/Description	Instances	
4, 6, 8, 10, 12 E. 4th St. bet. Bdwy and Univ. Pl., New York City.	box 01	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Legal document (1866), transcribed report, photocopied lot map.		
Advertisements.	box 01	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Alabama.	box 01	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Rattner correspondence.		
All re: Renwick. [1 of 2].	box 01	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Clippings, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.		
All re: Renwick. [2 of 2].	box 01	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Clippings, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.		
American Institute of Architects, history of.	box 01	folder 06

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, clippings, booklet.			
Appleton Factory, Brooklyn.	box 01	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, slides.			
Appleton house, Dobbs Ferry.	box 01	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Slide.			
Art collection.	box 01	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, Metropolitan Museum of Art invoice, law article.			
Art in Renwick's time.	box 01	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings.			
Atlantic docks warehouses, c. 1851.	box 01	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Auchmuty, R.T. Lenox, Mass.	box 01	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, color slides, clippings, photocopied article, black and white photographs.			
Auchmuty House, Lenox, Mass.	box 01	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied map.			
Auchmuty, Lenox Trinity Episcopal Church.	box 01	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides, black and white and color photographs, photocopied manuscripts, holograph research notes.			
Bacon residence.	box 01	folder 15	

Slide, holograph research notes, photocopied article.

Baptism at St. Michael's Church.	box 01	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Bard College, Red Hook, NY.	box 01	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Biographical research.	box 01	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, color 35mm slide.			
Bond Hotel.	box 01	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, slides.			
Brevoort Hotel.	box 01	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Brevoort.	box 01	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied map, holograph research notes.			
Brevoort Residence.	box 01	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied materials.			
Bristol [Rhode Island].	box 01	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Booklet, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, clipping, business card.			
"Brookhurst", W.B. Shattuck.	box 01	folder 24	

Black and white photographs and slides.

Brooklyn Navy Yard.	box 01	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Builders' books.	box 01	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript and article.			
Building- re. hazardous; legislation.	box 01	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles.			
Buildings.	box 01	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, color 3x5 photographs.			
Buildings.	box 01	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Buildings.	box 01	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Buildings. [1 of 4].	box 01	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied materials, clippings.			
Buildings. [2 of 4].	box 01	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Buildings. [3 of 4].	box 01	folder 33	

Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.

Buildings. [4 of 4].	box 01	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Carpet and rugs.	box 01	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, clipping, pamphlet.			
Cast iron furniture and ornamental cast iron.	box 01	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Article.			
Cathedral of St. Augustine FLA.	box 01	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
National Register of Historic Places nomination form, Rattner correspondence.			
Census.	box 01	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, clippings, photocopied articles.			
Chapel St. Claire.	box 01	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied materials, photographs, National Register of Historic Places nomination form.			
Chapel St. Claire.	box 01	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied materials, clippings.			
Charitable organization membership.	box 01	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Chrono- prof 1870s.	box 01	folder 42	

Holograph research notes, photocopied census records. box 01 folder 43 "Cliffwood" ("Woodcliff" = Woolsey) W.H. Aspinwall. **Scope and Contents** Black and white slides. box 01 folder 44 Clinton Acad. East Hampton 1886 alt./ E.H.: misc. J.R. **Scope and Contents** Pamphlets, black and white slides and negatives, color photographs, clipping, photocopied articles. box 01 folder 45 Clubs and associations membership, National Institution for Science. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings. Clubs, commercial, government, hospitals, schools, box 01 folder 46 miscellaneous, theaters, monuments [1 of 3]. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, 1 black and white 8x10 photographic reproduction. folder 47 box 01 Clubs, commercial, government, hospitals, schools, miscellaneous, theaters, monuments [2 of 3]. **Scope and Contents** 6 color 3x5 photographs, 6 color 35mm slides, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings. box 01 folder 48 Clubs, commercial, government, hospitals, schools, miscellaneous, theaters, monuments [3 of 3]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, 1 35 mm color slide. box 01 folder 49 Columbiana- Renwick Fund, Columbia. **Scope and Contents** Columbia correspondence, photocopied materials.

Cordova Hotel [St. Augustine, Florida]. box 01

folder 50

box 01

box 01

folder 51

folder 52

Scope and Contents Postcard, photocopy. Costume. Scope and Contents Clipping.

Cottage Row, c. 1850.

Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photographs, slides.			
Country houses.	box 01	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
Map, pamphlets, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, illustrations and maps.			
Courthouse, Fredericksburg, VA, 1851-52/ James Renwick (?).	box 02	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, black and white photographs, poster-pamphlet, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Croton Aqueduct.	box 02	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
3 color 35mm slides, Rattner correspondence with Maryland Historical Trust, photocopied articles.			
Cruger, Mrs. Douglas and William.	box 02	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, clippings, pamphlet, color slide, black and white photographic reproduction, transcribed article.			
Cycloramas.	box 02	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, pamphlet, slides.			
D.D. Owen house New Harmony. [1 of 3].	box 02	folder 05	

Scope and Contents Photocopied legal documents, accounts, sketches, articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, booklet. folder 06 box 02D.D. Owen house New Harmony. [2 of 3]. **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, black and white photographic reproductions, Historic American Buildings Survey report, photocopied articles, illustrations, maps, sketches and architectural drawings, walking tour map, clippings, holograph research notes. D.D. Owen house New Harmony. [3 of 3]. box 02 folder 07 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, black and white contact sheet and negatives. Dictionary of Art, article. box 02 folder 08 **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, draft manuscript, photocopied materials, research notes. box 02folder 09 Dodworth pre-1865. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, transcribed correspondence. Ecclesiological Society. box 02 folder 10 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. Education. box 02 folder 11 **Scope and Contents** Clippings, transcribed memoirs, photocopy. box 02 folder 12 Education, Columbia. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles. box 02 folder 13 Erie R.R. orig. folder?

Holograph research notes, photocopied article.

box 02	folder 14	
box 02	folder 15	
box 02	folder 16	
box 02	folder 17	
box 02	folder 18	
box 02	folder 19	
box 02	folder 20	
box 02	folder 21	
box 02	folder 22	
	box 02 box 02 box 02 box 02 box 02 box 02 box 02	box 02folder 15box 02folder 16box 02folder 17box 02folder 18box 02folder 19box 02folder 20box 02folder 20

Holograph research notes, Renwick correspondence, photocopied articles.

Family estate.	box 02	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence about family Bibles, inscribed 1881.			
F.G East Hampton. 1880.	box 02	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied architectural drawings.			
Fisher, Carl Graham.	box 02	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Florida, St. Augustine, research.	box 02	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Maps, pamphlets, newsletter, postcards, clippings, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles.			
Foreign travel.	box 02	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Foreign travel, Scotland.	box 02	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, Renwick correspondence, clippings, historic house pamphlet.			
Fredericksburg Courthouse.	box 02	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied architectural drawings.			
Friends.	box 02	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, holograph research notes, Aspinwall marriage announcement.			
Furniture, Arts and Crafts.	box 02	folder 31	

Clipping.

Furniture design.	box 02	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photograph, holograph research notes.			
Furniture designed by architects.	box 02	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, photocopied article.			
All Gallatin and E.H.	box 02	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, scholarly article, clipping, holograph research notes.			
Gallatin: E.H check and file.	box 02	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, illustrations and monograph, black and white photographic reproductions.			
Gallatin, James. EH, 1889.	box 02	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white slides, black and white photograph and photographic reproduction, holograph research notes.			
Gallatin: E. Hampton slides and misc. xeroxes.	box 02	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white contact sheet and negatives, photocopied archival materials.			
Gallatin material.	box 02	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, color slides, clipping, photocopied articles and illustrations, sketch.			
Gallatin: paper, orig.	box 02	folder 39	

Rattner draft research paper, photocopied illustrations.

[Gallatin house, Long Island, New York].	box 02	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Gallatin- research.	box 02	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence.			
[Gallatin research].	box 02	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes/ draft scholarly article?.			
Gallatin: plans, orig. xeroxes. [1 of 2].	box 02	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied architectural drawings and catalogue index, color slides.			
Gallatin: plans, orig. xeroxes. [2 of 2].	box 02	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied architectural drawings and catalogue index, color slides.			
Garrett, Horatio Whitridge.	box 02	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs and negatives, color slides, holograph research notes, clipping, Rattner correspondence, photocopied article.			
Gall.: St. style houses inc. J.R.'s.	box 02	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, illustrations and architectural drawings.			
Gallatin.	box 02	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner draft article (?).			
Gallatin, Frederick.	box 02	folder 48	

Scope and Contents Photocopied family tree, clipping, black and white photographic reproductions, photocopied articles and correspondence, holograph research notes. box 02folder 49 Gallatin: non-Renwick bldgs. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article, holograph research notes. box 02 folder 50 [Gallatin House, Long Island, New York, plans]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied architectural drawings. Gallatin- East Hampton 1877-8. box 02 folder 51 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied architectural drawings, clippings. box 03 folder 01 Gallup, Howard- Baychester, N.Y. 1889. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied illustrations and map, holograph research notes. Gardiner, Lion- tomb of 1886- J.R. box 03 folder 02 **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, postcard invitation, color slides, black and white photographs, clippings, photocopied articles. box 03 folder 03 Gerry, Elbridge T. 1837-1929. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied family tree, clippings, holograph research notes, photocopied articles. box 03folder 04 Gerry house. **Scope and Contents** Antique postcard, stereoscopic postcard, black and white slide, black and white photographic reproduction, photocopied contact sheet, photographs, articles and illustrations, clippings, holograph research notes.

Geography: Cal.

box 03

folder 05

Brochure.

Geography: MD.	box 03	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Maps, brochures, photocopied guide book entries and articles.			
Grant's tomb.	box 03	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, clipping.			
"Greyston" Riverdale 1863 Dodge.	box 03	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, historic restoration report, architectural sketches, color photographs and slides, negatives, black and white photographic reproduction, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, holograph research notes.			
Hall, "Am's Successful Men of Affairs".	box 03	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied encyclopedia.			
Haven, Geo. Griswold- pre-1919.	box 03	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, clipping, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and maps.			
Hefner, East Hampton's architectural heritage.	box 03	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Herter Brothers.	box 03	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Hill stables, George H. private?	box 03	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Howland diaries.	box 03	folder 14	

Photocopied manuscript, holograph research notes.

box 03	folder 15	
box 03	folder 16	
box 03	folder 17	
box 03	folder 18	
box 03	folder 19	
box 03	folder 20	
box 03	folder 21	
	box 03 box 03 box 03 box 03 box 03	box 03folder 16box 03folder 17box 03folder 18box 03folder 19box 03folder 19

Color slides, clippings.

Language.	box 03	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Legal.	box 03	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
[Legal documents, 1874-1876.]	box 03	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopies.			
Lenox, Mass [1 of 2].	box 03	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, black and white photographs, postcard, photocopied maps and manuscript.			
Lenox, Mass [2 of 2].	box 03	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, clipping, photocopied maps and articles.			
Lenox and Stockbridge. [Folder 1 of 2].	box 03	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied maps, guidebook, brochure, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Lenox and Stockbridge. [Folder 2 of 2].	box 03	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, illustrations, maps and photographs, booklet.			
Lenox, misc.	box 03	folder 30	

Scope and Contents Rattner correspondence (personal), photocopied articles and manuscript, holograph research notes. box 03 folder 31 Lenox: res. **Scope and Contents** Travel directions, holograph notes. Library [1 of 2]. box 03 folder 32 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied bibliography and articles, newsletter, holograph research notes. Library [2 of 2]. box 03 folder 33 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied manuscript and catalogue index, holograph research notes. Long Island country houses, SPLIA correspondence. box 03folder 34 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, draft scholarly article, clipping, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles. box 03 folder 35 Long Island country house entry- res., etc. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied maps, architectural drawings, articles and illustrations, sketch, 2 scholarly articles, Rattner correspondence. box 03 folder 36 Long Island, East Hampton (original folder? 6-30-80). Scope and Contents Booklet, color slides, clippings. box 03 folder 37 East Hampton, Long Island, New York. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, clipping. folder 38 box 03 Long Island houses. **Scope and Contents**

Historic and natural resources inventory form, holograph research notes, clippings, photocopied

articles, illustrations, photographs, architectural

drawings and maps, color slide.

box 03 folder 39 Manuscript collection **Scope and Contents** [Folder empty]. box 03 folder 40 Marie. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, clipping. Marriage. box 04 folder 01 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, Renwick correspondence. folder 02 "Martinston"- W. Haven, CT. 1851. box 04 **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles, illustrations and maps, black and white photograph, color photograph and slides, clipping, holograph research notes, transcribed article. Metropolitan Museum of Art. box 04 folder 03 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, clippings. box 04 folder 04 Mexico and California, 1894. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence. Military service, Civil War activities. box 04 folder 05 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, Renwick correspondence. box 04 folder 06 Minturn, Mrs. John house alt 1880s. **Scope and Contents** Historic district report, holograph research notes. [Miscellaneous images of Renwick buildings.] box 04 folder 07

Various color and black and white photographs and photographic reproductions.

[Miscellaneous research about architecture.]	box 04	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings.			
[Miscellaneous research about architecture.]	box 04	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Slides, holograph research notes.			
Miscellaneous research about architecture.	box 04	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, 5 color 3x5 photographs and negatives			
Miscellaneous research about architecture.	box 04	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Miscellaneous research about architecture.	box 04	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles.			
Miscellaneous research notes.	box 04	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Miscellaneous research notes.	box 04	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Miscellaneous research notes.	box 30		
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes (notecard format).			
Miscellaneous research notes.	box 31		

Scope and Contents Holograph research notes in notecard format and two microfilm reels. Miscellaneous research notes. box 32 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes in notecard format. Miscellaneous research notes. box 33 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes in notecard format. box 34 Miscellaneous research notes. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes in notecard format. box 35 Miscellaneous research notes. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes (notecard format). box 36 [Miscellaneous research notes]. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes (notecard format). box 37 [Miscellaneous research notes]. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes (notecard format). [Miscellaneous research notes]. box 38 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes (notecard format). Missions, St. Augustine, Florida. box 04 folder 15 **Scope and Contents** Black and white contact sheet and slides, vintage guide book, photocopied illustrations, guide book.

Missions, St. Augustine, Florida]. [1 of 3].

box 04

folder 16

Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied correspondence, black and white photographs, photocopied articles and illustrations, color slides, holograph research notes.			
Missions, St. Augustine, Florida]. [2 of 3].	box 04	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied correspondence, black and white photographs, photocopied articles and illustrations, color slides, holograph research notes.			
Missions, St. Augustine, Florida]. [3 of 3].	box 04	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied correspondence, black and white photographs, photocopied articles and illustrations, color slides, holograph research notes.			
Monument, Greenwood Cemetery, Brooklyn.	box 04	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, thumbnail photograph, photocopied articles.			
Morgan, Chas. [Folder 1 of 2].	box 04	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations, sketch, black and white slides, holograph research notes, manuscript excerpt.			
Morgan, Chas. [Folder 2 of 2].	box 04	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Morgan's will- xeroxes.	box 04	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Legal documents (with photocopies), 1878. *MOVE TO ORIGINALS BOX			
Morgan- Greenwood.	box 04	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy, color photographs, negatives.			
Morgan Mary. Vase	box 04	folder 24	

Scope and Contents Rattner correspondence, color slides. box 04 folder 25 Mary J. Morgan [Decree on Accounting, 1888]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied legal documents. box 04 folder 26 Morris, H. L. house. **Scope and Contents** Color photographs and negatives, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, illustrations and maps. box 04 folder 27 New York. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, holograph research notes. box 04 folder 28 New York County Courthouse. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, photocopied architectural plans, Rattner correspondence, clippings. box 04 folder 29 New York Society Library. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence, clippings. box 29 folder 01 Newspaper clippings, 1895-1896. **Scope and Contents** Photostats. Not Renwick. box 04 folder 30 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, holograph research notes. North Carolina. box 04 folder 31 **Scope and Contents** Correspondence, photocopied article. box 04 folder 32 Obituaries and funeral. **Scope and Contents** Obituaries from the New York Times, New-York Daily Tribune, American Architect and Building News,

and Brooklyn Daily Eagle, photocopied articles, correspondence.

Obituaries.	box 04	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Office 4-6 Broad St. off 1862?-84.	box 04	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopy.			
Palm Beach, Flagler Museum.	box 04	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Pamphlet, photocopied correspondence and articles, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, souvenir color slides.			
Periodicals.	box 04	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles from architectural periodicals.			
Periodicals.	box 04	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Periodicals.	box 04	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Personal/ Church, Thomas.	box 04	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, clipping.			
Personality.	box 04	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence.			
"Pinecroft" Frederick Augustus Schermerhorn.	box 04	folder 41	

Scope and Contents Black and white photographs, photocopied articles, black and white slides. Pompeia or House of Pansa 1888-9/ Saratoga Springs/ box 04 folder 42 Franklin Webster Smith. **Scope and Contents** [Folder empty]. Portraits and busts. box 04 folder 43 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, 2 black and white 8x10 photographic reproductions. box 04 folder 45 Prof. J.R.- 1850s. **Scope and Contents** Transcribed article. Prof.- bib. box 04 folder 46 **Scope and Contents** Photocopy. Rattner, published articles. box 04 folder 47 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles. folder 48 Rattner correspondence. box 04 **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence. box 04 folder 49 Religion. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, Renwick memoirs. box 04 folder 50 Remsen, Robert pre-1866 Bldg. Dept. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, clipping, photocopied articles. box 04 folder 51 Renwick, Ed. S. and children.

Scope and Contents Photocopied legal documents. box 04 folder 52 Renwick, James, Jr. 1890-1895. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence. box 05 folder 01 Renwick, James, Sr. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied materials, holograph research notes. box 05 folder 02 Renwick, JR, James- surveyor. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopy. box 05 folder 03 Jr. + Family. [1 of 2]. **Scope and Contents** Clippings, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, 2 postcards, 1 map, database print-outs. folder 04 box 05 Jr. + Family. [2 of 2]. **Scope and Contents** Clippings, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, 2 postcards, 1 map, database print-outs. box 05 folder 05 J.R. and 2nd Empire. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied thesis manuscript. Renwick collection, Avery [Library]. [1 of 3]. box 05 folder 06 **Scope and Contents** Avery correspondence, photocopied articles, photographs and negatives. box 05 folder 07 Renwick collection, Avery [Library]. [2 of 3]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied drawings, photographs. box 05 folder 08 Renwick collection, Avery [Library]. [3 of 3].

Photocopied drawings, photographs.

box 05	folder 09 folder 10 folder 11
box 05	folder 11
box 05	folder 11
box 05	folder 11
box 05	folder 12
box 05	folder 13
box 05	folder 14
box 05	folder 15
1. 05	folder 16
	box 05

Rattner correspondence, color 35mm slide, photocopied articles. Res Lib. box 05 folder 17 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, clippings. Rhinelander mansion. box 05 folder 18 **Scope and Contents** Article. folder 19 Ringwood Manor. box 05 **Scope and Contents** Newsletter, photocopied article. box 05 folder 20 Rockaway Hunt Club. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article. box 05 folder 21 Roosevelt, James/ Rhinelander Gardens. Scope and Contents Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, clipping, color slides. box 05 folder 22 Roosevelt, W. Emlen 1889-?. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied contact sheet, articles and illustrations, holograph research notes. box 05 folder 23 Rosters and programs. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, clipping. Russel Archibald, 1811-71. box 05 folder 24 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article. box 05 folder 25 Rutherford house, Lewis Morris.

Black and white photograph, photocopied article and illustration.

Sagtikos Manor.	box 05	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Scrapbook.	box 05	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Catalogue list, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Shattuck.	box 05	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides, holograph research notes, photocopied architectural drawings, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Sketchbook.	box 05	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner sketches, photocopied articles and illustrations, clipping.			
Smith, Franklin Webster.	box 05	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
St. Augustine, Florida.	box 05	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations, pamphlet.			
St. Augustine, Florida, architecture.	box 05	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Guide book, historic tour booklets.			
St. Augustine, Florida, architecture.	box 05	folder 33	

Holograph research notes, photocopied photographs and postcard.

St. Augustine, Florida, research.	box 05	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white slides, color photographs, clipping, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
St. Augustine, Florida: Flagler and his buildings.	box 05	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, booklet.			
St. Augustine, Florida: James Renwick.	box 05	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed and photocopied Renwick correspondence, transcribed article, holograph research notes.			
St. Augustine, Villa Zorayda Franklin W. Smith 1883.	box 05	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Postcards, pamphlets, historic properties survey form, photocopied articles.			
St. Joseph, Cathedral, St. Augustine.	box 05	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Postcards, black and white photographic reproductions, photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed articles, Rattner correspondence, Historic Site Report.			
St. Luke's, East Hampton alt. 1887?.	box 05	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white slides, holograph research notes, photocopied article and illustration.			
Sherman.	box 05	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Building-structure inventory form, photocopied articles.			
State House, Baton Rouge, LA.	box 05	folder 41	

Holograph research notes.

Staten Island.	box 05	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Newsletter, postcards, Rattner correspondence, clippings.			
Structural, etc. innovations.	box 05	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence and patent summary.			
Structure: stone, artificial.	box 05	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Syracuse, NY.	box 05	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied materials, pamphlet, map, Columbia correspondence,			
"Sunnycroft."	box 05	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Teaching.	box 05	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Terra cotta.	box 05	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Thesis on Renwick and public architecture (Cantor, 1967) [1 of 6].	box 05	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript and holograph research notes.			
Thesis on Renwick and public architecture (Cantor, 1967) [2 of 6].	box 05	folder 50	

box 06	folder 01	
box 06	folder 02	
box 06	folder 03	
box 06	folder 04	
box 06	folder 05	
box 06	folder 06	
box 06	folder 07	
box 06	folder 08	
box 06	folder 09	
	box 06 box 06 box 06 box 06 box 06 box 06	box 06folder 02box 06folder 03box 06folder 04box 06folder 05box 06folder 05box 06folder 06box 06folder 07box 06folder 07

Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, clippings. box 06 folder 10 Union Square Hotel. **Scope and Contents** Clippings, National Register of Historic Places nomination form. Unidentified houses - Lenox, Mass. box 06 folder 11 **Scope and Contents** Maps, pamphlets, clippings, color slides, postcard, holograph research notes, photocopied articles. box 06 folder 12 Van Schaick, Henry. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, color photographs. Weeks "Prom. Fam." 1897. box 06 folder 13 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied index and article, holograph research notes. Westchester Country Club. box 06 folder 14 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, clippings. box 06 folder 15 Will and estate. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied and transcribed legal documents, correspondence, holograph research notes. "Woodcliff" E.P. Woolsey. box 06 folder 16 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article and illustrations. [^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 2. James Renwick, Sr. (1792-1863)		
Title/Description	Instances	

Professional activities.

1			
Scope and Contents	box 04	folder 44	
Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes, clippings.			
1792-1863.	box 06	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
American Academy of Fine Arts and American Art Union.	box 06	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
American Institute.	box 06	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Architectural philosophy.	box 06	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Articles (photocopied and transcribed, holograph research notes.			
Associations- miscellaneous.	box 06	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence.			
Autobiographical.	box 06	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Biographical- associations.	box 06	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings.			
Biographical- engineer, civic.	box 06	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, photocopied article.			
Biographical- reputation.	box 06	folder 25	

Photocopied article.

Biographical.	box 06	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Bradish, Luther. 1783-1863.	box 06	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, photocopied article.			
Bread and Cheese Club, 1824.	box 06	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Bridges.	box 06	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Charitable organizations.	box 06	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Columbia College alterations.	box 06	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, photocopied articles and drawings, holograph research notes, slides.			
Comments by others.	box 06	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Eulogy by Bertram Goodhue, American Institute of Architects obituary, photocopied article.			
Correspondence, 1826-61.	box 06	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence (photocopied and transcribed).			
Crystal Palace, New York City.	box 06	folder 34	

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.

Death, false announcement of.	box 06	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence.			
Drawings- Special Collections, Butler [Library, Columbia University.]	box 06	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustration.			
Engineer- surveying northeastern boundary.	box 06	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied article, clipping.			
Engineering- coastal survey.	box 06	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Engineering- steam.	box 06	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes, pamphlets, clippings, photocopied articles.			
Engineering- Street Committee, 1823-7?.	box 06	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Finances- business.	box 06	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Finances- endorsements of products.	box 06	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Finances.	box 06	folder 43	

Scope and Contents Holograph research notes. box 06 folder 44 Foreign travel. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes. box 06 folder 45 Foreign travel. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied legal documents. box 06 folder 46 Friends and colleagues - Irving, Washington. **Scope and Contents** Correspondence, holograph research notes, pamphlets, clipping, photocopied articles. box 06 folder 47 Friends and colleagues - Macomb, Alexander. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, slides, clipping. Friends and colleagues - Paulding, James Kirke. box 06 folder 48 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. folder 49 Friends and colleagues- Sabine, Sir Edward. box 06 **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes. box 06 folder 50 Friends and colleagues, miscellaneous. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence. box 06 folder 51 Friends and relatives. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles. box 06folder 52 Harvard- correspondence, 1837-48.

Scope and Contents Correspondence (photocopied). box 06 folder 53 Library of Congress- Hamilton Fish Collection. **Scope and Contents** Correspondence (photocopied and transcribed). box 06 folder 54 Library. **Scope and Contents** Correspondence. box 06 folder 55 Meteorology. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence, photocopied article. box 06 folder 56 Mint- Secretary of the Treasury. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence. Miscellaneous. box 06 folder 57 **Scope and Contents** Clippings, holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations. box 06 folder 58 Miscellaneous. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, Renwick correspondence. Monroe. box 06 folder 59 **Scope and Contents** Clipping. box 06 folder 60 N.Y.H.S.- Pa. Hist. Soc. material. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied correspondence.

1 1

National Academy of Design.

box 06

folder 61

Scope and Contents Renwick correspondence, photocopies articles and illustration, clippings, box 06 folder 62 National Archives- correspondence, 1839-1857. **Scope and Contents** Correspondence (photocopied and transcribed). New York City Municipal Act. box 06folder 63 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. box 06 folder 64 New York Hydraulic Manufacturing and Bridge Company, 1827. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, clipping. box 06 folder 65 New-York Historical Society- correspondence, 1818-1861. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, correspondence (photocopied and transcribed). Obituaries, funeral. box 06 folder 66 **Scope and Contents** Obituaries, holograph research notes, photocopied articles. box 06 folder 67 Otis, Harrison Gray, 1765-1848. **Scope and Contents** Clipping. box 06 folder 68 Paintings, drawings, watercolors. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied illustrations, clipping, photocopied article, pamphlet. Patents (inventors), Association of Inventors, 1845. box 06 folder 69 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied article. folder 70 Patents, applicant for Commissioner of, 1849. box 06

Renwick correspondence.

Photography.	box 06	folder 71	
Scope and Contents			
Newsletter, articles, clippings, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Portraits.	box 06	folder 72	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied catalogue entry.			
Possessions.	box 06	folder 73	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence.			
Professorship- Columbia College, miscellaneous.	box 06	folder 74	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes, clippings, slides, postcard, photocopied article.			
Professorship- students.	box 06	folder 75	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence.			
Published work.	box 06	folder 76	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clipping.			
R. Sr. Mss. Coll miscellaneous activities.	box 06	folder 77	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence.			
R. Sr. Mss. Coll miscellaneous.	box 06	folder 78	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Religion.	box 06	folder 79	

Holograph research notes, postcard, photocopied articles. Renwick genealogy. box 06 folder 80 **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes. Residence. box 06 folder 81 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. box 06 folder 82 Topographical map- New-York Historical Society. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, pamphlet. box 06 folder 83 Transportation- Delaware & Hudson Canal. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence, photocopied article. box 06 folder 84 Transportation- Mohawk & Hudson Railroad. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied article. box 06 folder 85 Transportation- Morris Canal, inclined plane. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied illustrations and articles, slides, clippings, pamphlet. Transportation- railroads. box 06 folder 86 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied illustrations and articles, clippings. box 06 folder 87 Water supply- Manhattan Company. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied article. box 06 folder 88 West Point Foundry.

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, correspondence, photographs.

Yale University library.	box 06	folder 89	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied Renwick correspondence.			
Yale- Washington Irving correspondence, 1829-1854.	box 06	folder 90	
Yale- Washington Irving correspondence, 1829-1854. Scope and Contents	box 06	folder 90	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 3. Renwick Family			
Title/Description	Instances		
11th St., Henry Brevoort.	box 07	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Avery- Renwick collection.	box 07	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Biographical.	box 07	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, Renwick correspondence.			
Biographical.	box 07	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied materials, photographs, holograph research notes.			
Brevoort farm.	box 07	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied materials, holograph research notes.			
Brevoort genealogies.	box 07	folder 06	

Photocopied articles.

Brevoort Pl.	box 07	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied lot map, black and white photograph, transcribed article.			
Brevoort residence, Henry.	box 07	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Brevoort, H.B. Jr.	box 07	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied documents.			
Brevoort, Henry, 1747-1841 (grandfather).	box 07	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied materials, holograph research notes.			
Brevoort, Henry, 1782-1848 (brother of Margaret R.)	box 07	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied materials, holograph research notes, correspondence.			
Brevoort, Henry.	box 07	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Brevoort, James Carson, 1818-1887.	box 07	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, clipping.			
Brevoort, Sr. Henry	box 07	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal document, black and white slide.			
Brevoorts.	box 07	folder 15	

Scope and Contents Holograph research notes, clippings, Rattner correspondence. Crosby. box 07 folder 16 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. Don- did not complete. box 07 folder 17 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations. folder 02 Renwick family tree, 1976. box 29 **Scope and Contents** Photostat. box 07 folder 18 File- style. **Scope and Contents** Clipping. box 07 folder 19 First Presbyterian Church, 1853, Ithaca, New York. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article and photographs. box 07 folder 20 For filing- HP. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, clippings. folder 21 From Marie- for filing. Filed Morgan. box 07 **Scope and Contents** Research notes, photocopied articles. box 07 folder 22 Havana, 1839. **Scope and Contents** Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes.

Henry Brevoort/ 5th Ave 10 (-16) 1848-1849, poss J.R. box 07 folder 23

Color slides, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, photocopied articles, illustrations and land map, holograph research notes.

"Historic Preservation in Tompkins County".	box 07	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Bound report.			
[Historical Society of Pennsylvania.]	box 07	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence.			
Hurry.	box 07	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, photocopied article, holograph research notes.			
ICCS/ JR Coms. File.	box 07	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
James Renwick, 1662-1688.	box 07	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
James Renwick, 1744-1803.	box 07	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick family correspondence and photocopied documents, holograph research notes, clippings, photocopied articles, National Register designation report.			
Jane Renwick, 1774-1850.	box 07	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied materials, Rattner correspondence, clipping.			
Jeffrey, William.	box 07	folder 31	

Transcribed memoirs.

Jeffrey.	box 07	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, articles (photocopied and transcribed).			
Kemp, James or John.	box 07	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, photocopied article.			
Kemp, Sarah.	box 07	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Kingsland, K. or Catherine.	box 07	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Larchmont Yacht Club.	box 07	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Article, holograph research notes.			
Larchmont: research.	box 07	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, pamphlet.			
Legal.	box 07	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, legal documents (photocopied and transcribed).			
Long Island estates.	box 07	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, clippings, photocopied articles.			
Minturn, Robert, residence, 1844-1845.	box 07	folder 40	

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I			
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Miscellaneous research about buildings.	box 07	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, photographs, slides.			
Miscellaneous research about buildings.	box 07	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, Renwick correspondence.			
Miscellaneous.	box 07	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, clipping.			
Miscellaneous.	box 07	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, Renwick correspondence, photocopied articles.			
Miscellaneous.	box 07	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Monroe family.	box 07	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied documents and photographs, clippings.			
Monroe, Augustin.	box 07	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents.			

Photocopied legal documents.

Monroe, Augustin.

Scope and Contents

Holograph research notes, photographs, slides.

Monroe, John- decrees on accounting, 1893.

box 07

folder 49

folder 48

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents.			
Monroe, Laura- drawn 1873 Apr. 23.	box 07	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Notes re: Renwick family.	box 07	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, obituary, photocopied article.			
Personality and relationship with family.	box 07	folder 52	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence.			
Possible source material.	box 07	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and photographs, clippings, booklet,			
Prof [1 of 5].	box 07	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings.			
Prof [2 of 5].	box 07	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings.			
Prof [3 of 5].	box 07	folder 56	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings.			
Prof [4 of 5].	box 07	folder 57	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings.			
Prof [5 of 5].	box 07	folder 58	

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings.

Real estate.	box 07	folder 59	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, legal documents (photocopied and transcribed).			
Renwick & Gray.	box 07	folder 60	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Renwick divorce, Robert J. and Mary Rhinelander divorce.	box 07	folder 61	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed legal documents.			
Renwick et al.: Genealogies.	box 07	folder 69	
Scope and Contents			
Black notebook.			
Renwick house, James A., "Ledgewood."	box 07	folder 70	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, correspondence.			
Renwick property and family in Ithaca, New York.	box 07	folder 71	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, booklets, newsletter, photocopied materials.			
Renwick Street.	box 07	folder 72	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied materials.			
Renwick, Anna Lloyd.	box 07	folder 73	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed legal documents.			
Renwick, Edward B. (brother Wm. W.).	box 07	folder 74	

_			
Correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Renwick, Edward Sabine, 1823-1912.	box 07	folder 75	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, correspondence, clippings.			
Renwick, Emily Ashton, 1847	box 07	folder 76	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Renwick, H.B will, DOA.	box 08	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed legal documents.			
Renwick, Henry Brevoort, 1817-95.	box 08	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Renwick, J.W carriages and harnesses, 41 Wooster St., 1884.	box 08	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied directory entry.			
Renwick, Margaret A., 1868.	box 08	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Renwick, Robert (brother James, Sr.).	box 08	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence and legal materials, clipping, holograph research notes.			
Renwick, Robert (Scottish Ed.).	box 08	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Ponyvick Dobort cohinotmakor Poltimoro	boy 08	folder 07	

Renwick, Robert, cabinetmaker, Baltimore.

beope and contents		
Transcribed and photocopied materials, Rattner correspondence.		
Renwick, Wm. " Jane."	box 08	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied and transcribed legal documents.		
Renwick, Wm. Crosby.	box 08	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Renwick, Wm. Rhinelander, 1816-83.	box 08	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied directory entry, holograph research notes.		
Rollo- miscellaneous research about buildings [1 of 3].	box 08	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
Notes transcribed from index cards.		
Rollo- miscellaneous research about buildings [2 of 3].	box 08	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
Notes transcribed from index cards.		
Rollo- miscellaneous research about buildings [3 of 3].	box 08	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
Notes transcribed from index cards.		
Sedgwick, Henry Renwick, 1881-1946.	box 08	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles.		
Sedgwick, Meta Brevoort Renwick (Mrs. Robert Sedgwick), 1854	box 08	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Correspondence, photocopied articles.		
Sloane, Mary Renwick.	box 08	folder 16

[Folder empty].

Smedberg.	box 08	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied family tree, correspondence.			
Swan, Mary Renwick and Society for the Preservation of Long Island Antiquities.	box 08	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Postcard, photocopied articles, holograph research notes, National Register of Historic Places nomination form.			
Whettens or Whettons.	box 08	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Wilkes, Charles, 1798-1877- Wilkes Expedition and Wilkes family.	box 08	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed materials, holograph research notes, clippings, correspondence, photographic reproduction.			
William Renwick, 1769-1808.	box 08	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence.			
William Renwick, 1816, fr. Nat Lib Scotland.	box 08	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence.			
William W. Renwick.	box 08	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations.			
Wm biographical.	box 08	folder 24	

Renwick family correspondence and photocopied documents, holograph research notes.

Woolsey, E. (brother-in-law Wm. H. Aspinwall), Woolsey Sisters.	box 08	folder 25	

Scope and Contents

Holograph research notes, photocopied article.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 4. James Renwick, Jr. and Partners

Title/Description	Instances	
1860s [Renwick & Sands].	box 08	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied article.		
95-7 Van Dam.	box 08	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Microfiche.		
Addison, John.	box 08	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Anderson, Chas. Frederick.	box 08	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Rattner correspondence, photocopied architectural drawings, articles and report.		
Asp., Wm. H. ? Staten Island.	box 08	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, photocopied contact sheet, color slide, transcribed article.		
Asp., Wm. H., Tottenville, SI.	box 08	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
Clipping, photocopied illustration.		
[Aspinwall.]	box 08	folder 32

Rattner correspondence, photocopied and transcribed correspondence, photocopied articles, clipping.

[Aspinwall Gallery.]	box 08	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied catalogue.			
[Aspinwall Gallery.]	box 08	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles, clipping, holograph research notes.			
[Aspinwall and Minnesota architecture]. [1 of 2.]	box 08	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, National Register of Historic Places nomination forms, photocopied and transcribed correspondence, photocopied articles, color photographs,			
[Aspinwall and Minnesota architecture]. [2 of 2.]	box 08	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides, contact sheet, color photographs, map, pamphlets, catalogue, clipping.			
Aspinwall house, Staten Island.	box 08	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, photocopied land map and legal contracts.			
Aspinwall, James L. 1854-1936.	box 08	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Aspinwall, William H house at New Dorp, Staten Island.	box 08	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Aspinwall, Wm H. 1858?-9. Gallery addition.	box 08	folder 40	

Photocopied article and illustrations, holograph research notes.

Aspinwall, Wm. H- Rockwood.	box 08	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white slides and negatives, color photographs, photocopied articles, illustrations, architectural drawings and photographs, holograph research notes.			
Aspinwall, Wm. H.	box 08	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed directory entries and article.			
Auchmuty, Ellen S(chermerhorn)/ Renwick & Sands.	box 08	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Auchmuty.	box 08	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence, holograph research notes, clipping.			
Berlenbach, Francis J1944?.	box 08	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Bourn House Bristol, R.I. 1873.	box 08	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs and slides, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Brevoort, James Renwick (1832-1918) sic 86 years old.	box 08	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied and transcribed articles, catalogue index, holograph research notes, exhibition announcement.			
Castleman-Mackay house St. Louis, Missouri, 1896 HABS.	box 08	folder 48	

beope and contents			
Photocopied documentation form, black and white photographs.			
Clients, partners, partnerships. [1 of 5].	box 08	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied obituaries and articles, clippings, negatives, holograph research notes.			
Clients, partners, partnerships. [2 of 5].	box 08	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, clippings, holograph research notes.			
Clients, partners, partnerships. [3 of 5].	box 08	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Clients, partners, partnerships. [4 of 5].	box 08	folder 52	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Clients, partners, partnerships. [5 of 5].	box 08	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, clippings, black and white slides.			
Clients: Booth.	box 08	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings.			
Clients: Townsend.	box 08	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied clipping.			
Clinton & Russell.	box 08	folder 56	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied catalogue index and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Coulter, Wm.	box 08	folder 57	

[Folder empty].

Dunn, Joseph M1894?.	box 08	folder 58	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Greene, Earnest.	box 08	folder 59	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Guard, Shirley Reginald 1887-1943.	box 08	folder 60	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied correspondence, catalogue list.			
Haven, George G S. cor. Bellevue Ave and Bellevue Ct./ Renwick, Aspinwall & Russell.	box 08	folder 61	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied walking tour guidebook, Rattner correspondence, sketches, holograph research notes.			
Jefferson, N.H church/ guard inventory.	box 08	folder 62	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
JR & partners Auchmuty, Richard Tylden 1831-1893.	box 08	folder 63	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles, obituaries, correspondence, and field notes.			
JR firm [Renwick, Aspinwall & Guard].	box 08	folder 64	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied illustrations and correspondence.			
JR- firm- employees Townsend, Louis R. c. 1832 - c. '98/ Townsend & (Ernest) Wyneken.	box 08	folder 65	

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence, photocopied articles, illustrations and maps, holograph research notes, post card, clippings, color photographs.			
JR- partners Lienau, Detlef (1818-1887) See: Panorama bldg.	box 08	folder 66	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed legal documents, photocopied articles.			
JR- partners Sands, Joseph. Dec. 1879.	box 08	folder 67	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied directory entries, report and articles, holograph research notes.			
JR- partners, employees 1884-1891 Goodhue, Bertram.	box 08	folder 68	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed memoirs.			
JR- partners, employees Moore, H.C.	box 08	folder 69	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, catalogue index.			
JR: clients "Garrett."	box 08	folder 70	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
"Jennings and others."	box 08	folder 71	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Kipp, Albery D. 1850-1906.	box 08	folder 72	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
McCready, Nathaniel L.? Res alt 1874/ R & S.	box 08	folder 73	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Miller, Geo. Macculoch Res R & S alt 1873.	box 09	folder 01	

Scope and Contents Photocopy. box 09 folder 02 [Miscellaneous.] **Scope and Contents** [Folder empty]. box 09 folder 03 Mutter. **Scope and Contents** Clipping. box 09 folder 04 On J.R. chrono and J.R. firm Wilson, James Keys 1828-1894. **Scope and Contents** Clipping. box 09 folder 05 Partnerships [Renwick, Aspinwall & Renwick]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied and transcribed correspondence, photocopied article, chronology and directory entries, holograph research notes. Pirsson & Renwick Ed. B. Renwick, son of Ed. S. Renwick. box 09 folder 06 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. Poss. JR, G.V./ See Renwick & Price. box 09 folder 07 **Scope and Contents** Black and white photographs, historic district designation report. R A & O- other work from this period [Renwick, Aspinwall box 09 folder 08 & Owen]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes. box 09 folder 09 Real estate [Renwick & Price, 1844-47]. **Scope and Contents** Transcribed accounts. Renwick & Price [1 of 2]. box 09 folder 10

Photocopied and transcribed legal documents, accounts, correspondence and reports, holograph research notes.

Renwick & Price [2 of 2].	box 09	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed legal documents, accounts, correspondence and reports, holograph research notes.			
[Renwick, Auchmuty & Sands- Vassar].	box 09	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence, accounts, bills, legal documents, and manuscript.			
Renwick firm post 1895.	box 09	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Auction catalogue, photocopied articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence, color slides, holograph research notes.			
Renwick- Vassar.	box 09	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied correspondence.			
Renwick, annal. Aspinwall.	box 09	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Renwick, Edward A., arch., Chic. Circa 1861-1941 poss. prof.	box 09	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Renwick, Wm. Whetten (1864-1933).	box 09	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles.			
Root- orig. folder? [John Wellborn Root].	box 09	folder 18	

Photocopied and transcribed articles, newsletter.

Rowhouses- Renwick & Sands.	box 09	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, color photographs, holograph research notes.			
Rowhouses- Renwick & Sands.	box 09	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Rowhouses.	box 09	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Color and black and white photographs, photocopied photographs, Rattner correspondence, clippings, holograph research notes.			
Russell, William Hamilton.	box 09	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles and obituary, holograph research notes.			
Schulze- temp.	box 09	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy, clipping.			
Schulze, Paul 1827-1897.	box 09	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Color slide, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings.			
Skirving, John? or James.	box 09	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied architectural drawings and articles, correspondence, catalogue lists, holograph research notes.			
Smith, Wm. Wheeler 6-12-38 - c. 1908.	box 09	folder 26	

Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, illustrations and directory entries, clippings.			
St. Ann's church- Aspinwall alt.	box 09	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
NYC Landmarks Preservation Commission designation form, research notes.			
Truden Sanitarium.	box 09	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Van Dyke.	box 09	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Vassar College xeroxes & research. [1 of 2.]	box 09	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript, press release, photocopied article, Rattner correspondence.			
Vassar College xeroxes & research. [2 of 2].	box 09	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript, press release, photocopied article, Rattner correspondence.			
Vassar- current corres.	box 09	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Press release, bulletin.			
Vassar main building and gate lodge.	box 09	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, centennial holiday card, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopies articles and illustrations, black and white slides, newsletter.			
Vassar- orig. xeroxes, letters on college business.	box 09	folder 34	

Photocopied correspondence.

Vassar slides.	box 09	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides and negatives.			
Vassar.	box 09	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied contract and correspondence.			
Vassar: JR's drawings.	box 09	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, color slides.			
Vassar: research.	box 09	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, illustrations, and architectural drawings.			
Wills: family Aspinwall, William H. 2.	box 09	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents, accounts and correspondence.			
Wills: family Aspinwall, William H. 3.	box 09	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents.			
Wills: family.	box 09	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents, accounts and correspondence, holograph research notes.			
[^] Return to Table of Contents			

Series 5. Grace Church, New York, New York	
Title/Description	Instances

100 Fourth Ave., NYC.

Scope and Contents	box 09	folder 42	
Holograph research notes, photocopied architectural drawings, architectural drawings on waxed canvas.		and Drawer 154	
150/ Misc. inserting new bldgs.	box 09	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Newsletter, holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, clippings, color photograph.			
150/ "tour" slide proj.	box 09	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied maps and illustrations, booklet, antique postcard, Rattner correspondence.			
[150th anniversary.]	box 09	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[150th anniversary.]	box 09	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, clipping, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
19, 21, 23 W. 9th., NYC.	box 09	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied report.			
1st- contemporaneous, int.	box 09	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied petition.			
1st- descriptions, contemporaneous.	box 09	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
1st incorporation.	box 09	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied legal document.			
1st- lots from Trinity, 1810.	box 09	folder 51	

Holograph research notes.

1st notes.	box 09	folder 52	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, manuscript pages, clipping, photocopied article.			
1st- pews.	box 09	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
1st- views.	box 09	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustration.			
1st, establishment.	box 09	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
31-45, 107-121 E. 10th St., NYC.	box 09	folder 56	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
55 W. 10th St., NYC. 1884-1885.	box 09	folder 57	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
71 Broadway, NYC. Empire Building, site of 1st Grace Church.	box 09	folder 58	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, illustrations, and land map, National Register of Historic Places nomination form.			
86-102 Fourth Ave., NYC, 1848.	box 09	folder 59	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied lot map, color slides, holograph research notes.			
[Accounts and bills.]	box 09	folder 60	

Scope and Contents Photocopied original materials. box 09 folder 61 Alpha chapter- Delta Psi. **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, postcard, photocopied legal documents and illustrations. Alterations. box 09 folder 62 **Scope and Contents** Manuscript pages (photocopied and original), black and white photographs, transcribed articles, photocopied photographs, articles and illustrations. box 09 folder 63 ["Antiques" magazine, 1968.] **Scope and Contents** Magazine, holograph research notes. folder 64 box 09 Archbishop John Hughes. Research notes. **Scope and Contents** Internet articles, photocopied personal journal and articles, holograph research notes. box 09 folder 65 Austen, David. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. box 09 folder 66 Bills of [?] re: stone. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied bills, holograph research notes. Bills, etc. [1 of 2]. box 10 folder 01 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied bills, accounts and receipts, holograph research notes. box 10folder 02 Bills, etc. [2 of 2].

Photocopied bills, accounts and receipts, holograph research notes.

[Bills and accounts.]	box 10	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied original materials.			
[Building and Finance Committee- see Box for original.]	box 10	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied accounts.			
[Building materials samples, Grace Church Houses?]. [1 of 2.]	box 10	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Envelopes containing materials samples.			
[Building materials samples, Grace Church Houses?]. [2 of 2.]	box 10	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Envelopes containing materials samples.			
Chancel ext., 2nd c. 1903.	box 10	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied buildings department application with lot map, holograph research notes, photocopied photographs, transcribed articles.			
Chantry- R & S Oct. 19, 1877- Apr. 11, 1878.	box 10	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, black and white photographs, photocopied photographs, articles and illustrations.			
Chapel- 1882/ Church of the Incarnation.	box 10	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Chapel 1st.	box 10	folder 10	

Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
[Checks, bills, accounts, holograph research notes.]	box 10	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied original materials.			
Choir room and vestry.	box 10	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied buildings department application with lot map, holograph research notes.			
Choir school.	box 10	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence.			
Christmas program, Grace Parish, 1883.	box 10	folder 62	
Scope and Contents			
Printed paper.			
Chrono. and res.	box 10	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed minutes, clippings, original materials.			
Church and Rectory.	box 10	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, pamphlet, clippings.			
Competition.	box 10	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Connecting pavillion/ Replaced by Grace House.	box 10	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Construction and costs.	box 10	folder 18	

Black and white photograph, negative and slide, original materials.		
Construction- marble.	box 10	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Black and white photographs, negatives and slides.		
Construction specifications- original.	box 10	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Black and white photograph, negative and slide.		
[Contact sheet- negatives.]	box 10	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Negatives.		
Copy of acct book ["Accts. of the Buildg and Finance Committee, Grace Church"]. [1 of 3].	box 10	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied account book.		
[Photocopies of account materials.] [2 of 3.]	box 10	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied accounts.		
[Photocopies of account materials and other research.] [3 of 3.]	box 10	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, photocopied accounts.		
Correspondence.	box 10	folder 25
Scope and Contents		
Rattner correspondence.		
"Der Schweizerhauschenstil"/ (The Swiss House Style).	box 10	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Manuscript pages, photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Descriptions- designations.	box 10	folder 27

Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report.			
Descriptions- designations/ Rectory.	box 10	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, photocopied article.			
Descriptions, contemporaneous.	box 10	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied and transcribed articles.			
Descriptions, current.	box 10	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Pamphlets, booklets, newsletter, transcribed article, holograph research notes, clippings.			
Descriptions, later.	box 10	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Doorway- E. end, S. aisle 1893.	box 10	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, black and white photographic reproductions and photographs, black and white slides.			
Doorway- transept, N. 1892.	box 10	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations, black and white slides and photographic reproduction.			
Doorway- transept, S. 1892.	box 10	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, black and white photographic reproduction.			
Doorway, E. end N. aisle J.R. 1884.	box 10	folder 35	

Black and white photograph, holograph research notes, color slides.

E. 9th and 10th Sts., NYC.	box 10	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, photocopied lot map, holograph research notes, photocopied report.			
"Ein Berner Bauernhaus" by Hans Martin Gubler.	box 10	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript with photocopied architectural drawings.			
Entrance, Bdwy, central, 1891 R.A & R.	box 10	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy, black and white slides and photograph.			
Ext. temp.	box 10	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographic reproduction, Rattner correspondence, photocopied photographs, articles and illustrations.			
"The Fairy WeddingThe Marriage Ceremony of Charles S. Sirraton (Gen. Tom Thumb) and Miss Lavinia Warren (The Queen of Beauty), Solemnized at Grace Church, Broadway, N.Y. Feb. 10."	box 29	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photograph.			
Frank Leslie's Illustrated Newspaper, May 3, 1856.	box 29	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Newsprint. Includes images of Grace Church.			
For filing 9/98.	box 10	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Pamphlet, booklet, transcribed governmental documents, photocopied article, clipping.			
For filing no W.I. or G.C., St. Mary's.	box 10	folder 41	

Photocopied articles and illustrations, newsletters, Rattner correspondence, clipping, transcribed correspondence, holograph research notes.

For filing.	box 10	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Furnishings, orig. fence, etc.	box 10	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, black and white photographs and photographic reproductions, negatives.			
Furnishings.	box 10	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
2 black and white photographs.			
Grace Chapel- competition.	box 10	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, transcribed meeting minutes, photocopied articles and correspondence.			
Grace Chapel.	box 10	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopy.			
Grace Church	box 10	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied land map, articles and photographs, clippings, manuscript.			
[Grace Church and Rockefeller churches.]	box 10	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, booklets, pamphlets, clippings, photocopied article.			
[Grace Church.]	box 10	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed articles and captions.			
[Grace Church: Renwick, J.R., obituary and eulogy, 1895.]	box 10	folder 50	

Transcribed and photocopied obituaries.

Grace Church [copies of originals].	box 10	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied sketches and correspondence, originals. *MOVE TO ORIGINALS BOX			
Grace Church Houses- NYC material for Historic Structures Report.	box 10	folder 52	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, holograph research notes.			
Grace Church Houses: an Historic Structures Report.	box 10	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied report.			
Grace House- J.R 1880/ J.R June-Nov. 1880.	box 10	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, black and white photographs, clipping, photocopied articles.			
Grace Memorial house.	box 10	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, photocopied buildings department applications, architectural drawings and articles, black and white photographs, holograph research notes.			
Grace Memorial House- preserv./ Checked 4/19/97.	box 10	folder 56	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied buildings department application, building specifications, lot maps, and articles, clippings, holograph research notes, Rattner letter to the editor.			
High Grace Church, Low Grace Church and Grace Church.	box 10	folder 57	
Scope and Contents			
Manuscript pages.			
Historical file. [1 of 2.]	box 10	folder 58	

Scope and Contents Photocopied correspondence. box 10 folder 59 Historical file. [2 of 2.] **Scope and Contents** Photocopied correspondence. box 10 folder 60 "Historismus und Regionalismus." **Scope and Contents** Manuscript pages, photocopied articles and illustrations. box 10 folder 61 Huntington Close. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, black and white photograph. box 11 folder 01 Ills. misc subjects. **Scope and Contents** Black and white photographs and negatives, photocopied illustrations. box 11 folder 02 Int.- temp. **Scope and Contents** Black and white photographic reproductions, photocopied photographs and illustrations. folder 03 Interior- original. box 11 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. "Kantonale Gewerbeausstellung Zurich 1894"/ (Kantonal box 11 folder 04 Trade Exposition). **Scope and Contents** Manuscript pages with photocopied photographs and architectural drawings. box 11 folder 05 Landscaping. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations. Letters, Grace Church. box 11 folder 06

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied meeting minutes.			
Lib./ NYT indices G.C.	box 11	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and indices.			
Maps- temp.	box 11	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied land maps, lot maps, and architectural renderings.			
Measured drawings c. 1965.	box 11	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Architectural sketches.			
Memorial tablets.	box 11	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photograph, black and white slide.			
Memorials.	box 11	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence and article, original materials.			
[Metropolitan Museum of Art.]	box 11	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Miscellaneous.	box 11	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations.			
[Miscellaneous including original materials.]	box 11	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations, original materials.			
[Miscellaneous including original materials.]	box 11	folder 15	

Scope and Contents Photocopied correspondence, invoices and legal documents, original materials. box 11 folder 16 [Miscellaneous research.] **Scope and Contents** Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, holograph research notes, transcribed articles, photocopied architectural plans. box 11 folder 17 [Miscellaneous research.] **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, bibliography, black and white photographs. box 11 folder 18 [Miscellaneous research.] **Scope and Contents** Photocopied land maps with architectural sketches, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, antique magazine cover and pages. box 11 folder 19 [Miscellaneous research.] **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. folder 20 [Miscellaneous research.] box 11 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied architectural drawings, accounts, and article. box 11 folder 21 [Miscellaneous research.] [1 of 3.] Scope and Contents Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, illustrations, land maps, transcribed articles. [Miscellaneous research.] [2 of 3.] box 11 folder 22 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, illustrations, land maps, transcribed articles. box 11 folder 23 [Miscellaneous research.] [3 of 3.]

-			
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, illustrations, land maps, transcribed articles.			
[Miscellaneous slides.]	box 11	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Color and black and white slides.			
[Miscellaneous slides.]	box 11	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white slides, holograph research notes.			
[Miscellaneous slides.]	box 11	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Color and black and white slides.			
Mission Chapel, 1859-1861.	box 11	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Morton, Levi Parsons 1824-1920.	box 11	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Negatives.	box 11	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Negatives.			
Neighborhood house 1906-1907.	box 11	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, photocopied buildings department applications, holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Neo-gothicism and the Prot. Epis. Church- notes. [1 of 2].	box 11	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, draft manuscript.			

Holograph research notes, draft manuscript.

Not Renwick.	box 11	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article and illustrations.			
[Notes and outline].	box 11	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Organ gallery rail.	box 11	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs and photographic reproductions, photocopied photographs.			
Orig wall on north.	box 11	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied correspondence, original materials.			
Original spire.	box 11	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, photocopied article.			
Original windows.	box 11	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence, black and white slides.			
Oxford movement- high vs. low church.	box 11	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Oxford movement- Trinity Ch. documents.	box 11	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied reports, transcribed article.			
Pews, auction of.	box 11	folder 41	

Black and white photographic reproductions, negatives, correspondence (1845), photocopied seating plans. *MOVE TO ORIGINALS BOX

Pews.	box 11	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Photos: xeroxes, Fourth Ave.	box 11	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied photographs.		
[Photocopies of original Renwick materials.]	box 11	folder 44-66
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied correspondence, bills, estimates, receipts, land maps, drawings and legal documents.		
[Photocopies of original Renwick materials; see Box for originals.]	box 11	folder 67
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied correspondence and legal documents.		
[Photocopies of original Renwick materials; see Box for originals.]	box 11	folder 68
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied pew transfer.		
[Photocopies of original Renwick materials; see Box for originals.]	box 11	folder 69
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, photocopied building permit application.		
[Photographs, Grace Church Houses?]	box 11	folder 70
Scope and Contents		
Black and white photographs, envelopes with holograph research notes.		
[Photographs, Grace Church Houses?]	box 11	folder 71

Black and white photographs, mounted on black construction paper.

Plans- Rectory. [1 of 2.]	box 11	folder 72	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, architectural plans, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, clippings,			
Plans- Rectory. [2 of 2.]	box 11	folder 73	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, architectural plans, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, clippings,			
Porches, inner and outer 1891 R.A & R.	box 11	folder 74	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photograph, color slides.			
Poss. J.R./ Brevoort Farm prop res. Folder.	box 11	folder 75	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, illustrations, lot map, and report.			
[Property maps].	box 11	folder 76	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied land maps, holograph research notes.			
Pub. works.	box 11	folder 77	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Pugin [and architectural detailing].	box 11	folder 78	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Re: slides, etc. for Nov/96 GC talk.	box 11	folder 79	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied lot maps.			
Rectors.	box 11	folder 80	

Scope and Contents			
Black and white photograph, holograph research notes.			
Rectory, alterations and repairs.	box 11	folder 81	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed minutes, holograph research notes.			
Rectory, construction.	box 11	folder 82	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photograph, negative and slide, original materials.			
Rectory descriptions begun c. 1847 comp. 1848.	box 12	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Rectory, furniture.	box 12	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, Rattner correspondence, article.			
Rectory, views.	box 12	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, photographic reproductions and slides, photocopied illustrations.			
Renwick bust.	box 12	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article and illustrations, color slides.			
Renwick on.	box 12	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[Renwick, Aspinwall & Owen v. Grace Church.]	box 12	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied bills, transcribed report, original materials.			
Research.	box 12	folder 07	

Holograph research notes, photocopied article.

Restoration- 1953-1954.	box 12	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs with captions.			
Richards, Ferdinand "1858".	box 12	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied museum exhibition material.			
School- charity.	box 12	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
School?	box 12	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[Selma Rattner Master's Thesis: "Neo-Gothicism and the Protestant Episcopal Church," 1967. Volume 1]. [1 of 3.]	box 12	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied land maps and architectural plans, black and white photographs, holograph research notes.			
[Selma Rattner Master's Thesis: "Neo-Gothicism and the Protestant Episcopal Church," 1967. Volume 1]. [2 of 3.]	box 12	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied land maps and architectural plans, black and white photographs, holograph research notes.			
[Selma Rattner Master's Thesis: "Neo-Gothicism and the Protestant Episcopal Church," 1967. Volume 1]. [3 of 3.]	box 12	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied land maps and architectural plans, black and white photographs, holograph research notes.			
[Selma Rattner Master's Thesis: "Neo-Gothicism and the Protestant Episcopal Church," 1967. Volume 2].	box 12	folder 15	

Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied land maps and architectural plans, black and white photographs, holograph research notes.			
[Slides and correspondence, miscellaneous].	box 12	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Color and black and white slides, postcard, holograph research notes, Miscellaneous Research.			
[Slides, correspondence, and research, miscellaneous.]	box 12	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides and photographs, holograph research notes, flier, photocopied articles, illustrations and architectural drawings.			
Site, inc. Fourth Ave.	box 12	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed report, photocopied legal documents, holograph research notes and sketches, black and white photographic reproductions, photocopied and transcribed correspondence, original materials.			
Slides.	box 12	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied land maps with architectural sketches, tracings of sketches.			
Social history.	box 12	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Spire. R.A. & R. 1883.	box 12	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
[Stained glass windows.]	box 12	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Landmarks Preservation Commission calendar of hearings, original materials.			
Stewart box- G.C. archives [William Rhinelander Stewart].	box 12	folder 23	

Photocopied correspondence, land maps, articles, and catalogue of stone memorials, holograph research notes.

Sweden SAH trip.	box 12	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides.			
Symposium paper- "Has Preservation Killed Historic Architecture?," 1989.	box 12	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner article and correspondence, photocopied photographs.			
Taylor, Thomas house.	box 12	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, black and white photograph.			
Unidentified photos [circa 1920].	box 12	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
2 black and white photographs.			
Views- Fourth Ave- misc. bldgs.	box 12	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, photocopied article and photographs.			
Views- contemporaneous. [1 of 2]	box 12	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, illustrations and lot maps.			
Views- contemporaneous. [2 of 2]	box 12	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, black and white negatives, stereocard, photostat.			
Views.	box 12	folder 31	

Photocopied articles, illustrations, and architectural drawings, holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, black and white photographs.

Views.	box 12	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs and slides, clippings, pamphlet, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Views, exterior, circa 1900.	box 12	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs.			
Views, interior, circa 1930s.	box 29	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, mounted on board.			
Views- model.	box 12	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs, slides.			
Vouchers- 100-199.	box 12	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied bills, receipts and accounts.			
Vouchers- 1-99.	box 12	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied bills, receipts and accounts.			
Vouchers- 200-299.	box 12	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied bills, receipts and accounts.			
Vouchers- 300-399.	box 12	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied bills, receipts and accounts.			
Vouchers- 400-99.	box 12	folder 39	

Photocopied bills, receipts and accounts.

W. 9th, 10th, 11th St. houses, NYC.	box 13	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles, illustrations and photographs, sketches, holograph research notes.			
Windows- Renwick memorial.	box 13	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence, color slides.			
Wolfe, Catharine Lorillard.	box 13	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, color slide, photocopied articles.			
Wolfe, John David, 1792?-1872.	box 13	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, transcribed article.			
[Wooden spire.]	box 13	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence and bills, original materials.			
Xeroxes for slides.	box 13	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, illustrations and photographs.			
[^] Return to Table of Contents			
Series 6. St. Patrick's Cathedral, New York, New	v York		
Subseries A: General Papers			
Title/Description	Instances		

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.

1853.	box 13	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
1854-1855.	box 13	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
1856.	box 13	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed personal journal.			
1857.	box 13	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied and transcribed articles, correspondence, clipping.			
1858.	box 13	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles, memoranda and correspondence, holograph research notes.			
1859.	box 13	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence and articles.			
1860.	box 13	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles.			
1865.	box 13	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied and transcribed articles.			
1868.	box 13	folder 16	

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.

1869.	box 13	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles.			
1870.	box 13	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed article.			
1875.	box 13	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
1876.	box 13	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles and correspondence.			
1877.	box 13	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
1878.	box 13	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles, photocopied illustrations and photographs, holograph research notes.			
1879.	box 13	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, transcribed records and accounts, holograph research notes.			
1882.	box 13	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence, holograph research notes.			
1884-1885.	box 13	folder 25	

Photocopied and transcribed articles.

1886.	box 13	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
1888.	box 13	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
1890.	box 13	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
1893.	box 13	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed article.			
1894.	box 13	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence, holograph research notes.			
1895.	box 13	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
Altar and baldachin.	box 13	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article and illustrations, black and white photographs.			
Altar and chapel of St. Anthony of Padua 1894.	box 13	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
Altar and chapel of St. Veronica 1891.	box 13	folder 34	

Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
Altar of St. Joseph.	box 13	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article and illustrations.			
Altar of the Blessed Virgin.	box 13	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Altar of the Holy Family, 1893.	box 13	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article and illustrations.			
Arch- Renwick.	box 13	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, transcribed and photocopied articles.			
Arch- Renwick.	box 13	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed contract and correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Article.	box 13	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Avery, [Samuel P.], diaries [1871-1882].	box 13	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied manuscript.			
B.B.	box 13	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Bldg., arch's throne and furniture.	box 13	folder 43	

Holograph research notes, photocopied illustration.

Bldg., construction schedule.	box 13	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed memoirs, legal documents and correspondence.			
Bdg., contractor's, etc Theiss (?).	box 13	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
Bldg., cornerstone.	box 13	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence.			
Bldg., not J.R. altar- St. Brigid + St. Bernard.	box 13	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence.			
Bldg., orig chimes- bells.	box 13	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
Bldg., orig- Cady chapel.	box 13	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Bldg., orig. central door (main ent.).	box 13	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, photocopied article.			
Bldg., orig font.	box 13	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Bldg., orig. pulpit.	box 13	folder 52	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article and illustrations.			

Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
Bldg., structural- materials- stone.	box 13	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence and contract.			
Bldg., structural- orig. plan.	box 13	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed memoir.			
Bldg., structural, Morgan Contractors (glass) and "Dictionary of" article on Renwick.	box 13	folder 56	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, transcribed correspondence, photocopied illustrations and photographs, draft manuscript (Rattner), holograph research notes.			
Bldg- vault.	box 13	folder 57	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy.			
Candlesticks- 1878.	box 13	folder 58	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence.			
Carthy, Margaret."A Cathedral of Suitable Magnificence."	box 13	folder 59	
Scope and Contents			
Book.			
Catholic newspapers (re: Hughes).	box 13	folder 60	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, black and white photographs.			
Chapels, iron girder + skylights 1878.	box 13	folder 61	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence.			
Committees- bldg. and repairs, contracts, memorials.	box 13	folder 62	

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied list.			
Communion rail 1878.	box 13	folder 63	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence.			
Contractors- Hall Case 1860-65.	box 13	folder 64	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence, bills and lists.			
Contractors Mack Case.	box 13	folder 65	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents and correspondence.			
Cook, Leland ["St. Patrick's Cathedral: a Centennial History," 1979].	box 13	folder 66	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript, holograph research notes, clipping.			
[Correspondence] to be done.	box 13	folder 67	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Correspondence, re drawings.	box 13	folder 68	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence.			
Correspondence.	box 13	folder 69	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence.			
Cushions 1879.	box 13	folder 70	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence.			
Design, 19th c.	box 13	folder 71	

Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.

Design, 20th c.	box 13	folder 72	
Scope and Contents			
Newsletter, pamphlet, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations, Rattner letter to the editor, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, holograph research notes.			
Design, events, current.	box 13	folder 73	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Doors + jambs 1878.	box 13	folder 74	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence and invoices.			
Drawings. [1 of 4].	box 13	folder 75	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, color slides, photocopied illustrations and architectural drawings.			
Drawings. [2 of 4].	box 13	folder 76	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, photocopied architectural drawings.			
Drawings. [3 of 4].	box 13	folder 77	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations and memoranda, holograph research notes.			
Drawings. [4 of 4].	box 13	folder 78	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, illustrations and catalogue list, holograph research notes.			
"Estimates and certificates by the architects (sic)," 1859-62.	box 13	folder 79	

Scope and Contents Photocopied invoices and receipts. box 13 folder 80 Expenditures 1858-1860. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied accounts. folder 81 box 13 Expenditures 1865-69. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied accounts. box 13 folder 82 Expenditures- 1870-1875. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied accounts. box 13 folder 83 Expenditures- bet. 1860 + 65. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied accounts, holograph research notes. box 13 folder 84 Expenditures. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied and transcribed accounts and correspondence. box 13 folder 85 Ferguson. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and architectural drawings. folder 86 File house. [1 of 3] box 13 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations. box 13 folder 87 File house. [2 of 3] **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations. box 13folder 88 File house. [3 of 3]

Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations.

File: misc. [1 of 4]	box 14	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, antique postcards, clippings, color photographs.			
File: misc. [2 of 4]	box 14	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, antique postcards, clippings, color photographs.			
File: misc. [3 of 4]	box 14	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, antique postcards, clippings, color photographs.			
File: misc. [4 of 4]	box 14	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, antique postcards, clippings, color photographs.			
Financial.	box 14	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, photocopied bills, clipping.			
Flooring, tile 1877 wainscoting- Portland cement.	box 14	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence and invoices.			
For filing.	box 14	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, clippings.			
Fordham research.	box 14	folder 08	

Memorandum, black and white negatives, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.

Goth. Rev. iron protos.	box 14	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Goth. Rev. protos. (not iron).	box 14	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, color photographs, clipping, holograph research notes.			
"Grading, furnishing stone, etc., proposals for" 1858.	box 14	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied specifications and invoices.			
Gutters and leaders, 1877.	box 14	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied invoice.			
Haven, George Griswold.	box 14	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
History, N.Y. cath.	box 14	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, transcribed correspondence, clipping.			
Illustrations.	box 14	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations and photographs, holograph research notes.			
Interior, 1866-1874.	box 14	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence, contract and article, holograph research notes.			
Iron church arch.	box 14	folder 17	

Scope and Contents Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles,. box 14 folder 75 Irvington Bldrs. Ch. **Scope and Contents** Color photographs. Journal of the Fair, 1878-1879. box 14 folder 18 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied and transcribed articles, photocopied architectural plan. folder 19 Joyce + Hall original estimates + contract- St. Pat's box 14 1858-1859. **Scope and Contents** Transcribed and photocopied contracts and correspondence. folder 20 JR. McClusky 1873-1877. box 14 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied and transcribed correspondence and accounts. box 14 folder 21 Lighting, electric 1878. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. box 14 folder 22 Lighting, gas 1878. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied correspondence. McCloskey house, Cardinal, 1880. box 14 folder 23

Scope and Contents

Photocopied article and memorandum, photocopied illustrations, transcribed correspondence.

McCloskey, Card. John.	box 14	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied illustration.		
Medieval protos.	box 14	folder 25

Photocopied illustrations.		
Minturn, Robert B.	box 14	folder 26
Scope and Contents		
Transcribed articles and correspondence, transcribed and photocopied articles, holograph research notes.		
[Miscellaneous research.]	box 14	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
Rattner article, holograph research notes.		
[Miscellaneous research.]	box 14	folder 28
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence.		
[Miscellaneous research.]	box 14	folder 29
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.		
[Miscellaneous research.]	box 14	folder 30
Scope and Contents		
Clippings, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles.		
[Miscellaneous research.]	box 14	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, flier.		
[Miscellaneous research.]	box 14	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
[Miscellaneous research.]	box 14	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		

Scope and Contents			
Color slides and photographs.			
[Miscellaneous research]. [1 of 3.]	box 14	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[Miscellaneous research]. [2 of 3.]	box 14	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[Miscellaneous research]. [3 of 3.]	box 14	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Montreal, cathedral.	box 14	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, postcards, pamphlets.			
People- Anderson, Henry James.	box 14	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, encyclopedia entries and correspondence, Rattner correspondence, pamphlet.			
People connected with Glover, T. James.	box 14	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed contract, holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
People- Corrigan.	box 14	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
People- Crimmins.	box 14	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence and article.			
People- Durant, Thomas Clark.	box 14	folder 43	

Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
People- Hooker, J. ? C.	box 14	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
People- misc.	box 14	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, holograph research notes.			
People, Shea.	box 14	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Pews, wood flooring, 1877.	box 14	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence and invoices.			
Phil. research.	box 14	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence.			
Plastering, int. 1875.	box 14	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence and invoices.			
Poss. JR Altar of the Sacred Heart.	box 14	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article and illustrations.			
Post 1895.	box 14	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Prototypes.	box 14	folder 52	

Color slides, clipping, photocopied articles and illustrations.

"Receipts" (1858-1859).	box 14	folder 52	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied receipts, invoices and accounts.			
Receipts and Expenditures, pre-May 1858-1880.	box 14	folder 76	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied receipts, invoices and accounts.			
Rectory 1882.	box 14	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photographic reproduction, color photographs and slides.			
Research.	box 14	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Roof, permanent, 1872.	box 14	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, photocopied invoices.			
Roofing, temporary Dec. 3-20, 1862.	box 14	folder 56	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied contract.			
Rose Hill- admin. bldg., Fordham Univ.	box 14	folder 57	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, photocopied article.			
[St. Patrick's Cathedral: Dublin and New York.]	box 14	folder 58	
Scope and Contents			
2 booklets.			
St. Pat's and Hughes- projects other than St. Pat's.	box 14	folder 59	

Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
Site: conveyance records, maps, inc. Ferris.	box 14	folder 60	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles and illustrations, transcribed correspondence, accounts and land maps, holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence.			
Spires, 1885-1888.	box 14	folder 61	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
St. Pat's/ orig. bldg.	box 14	folder 62	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles, holograph research notes, transcribed eulogy (for Renwick, by Goodhue).			
St. P's- archs, R & R- fees.	box 14	folder 63	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence, holograph research notes.			
St. P's illustrations.	box 14	folder 64	
Scope and Contents			
Postcard, color and black and white photographs and slides, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles, illustrations, bills and accounts.			
Stations of the Cross.	box 14	folder 65	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Steps and platforms, ext. granite, 1878.	box 14	folder 66	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied invoices.			

Scope and Contents Photocopied report and correspondence. box 14 folder 68 Stone, delivery, 1858-1865. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied invoices. box 14 folder 69 Views- current. **Scope and Contents** Postcards, color and black and white slides and photographs, clippings, booklet, photocopied illustrations. folder 70 Views/ illust. box 14 **Scope and Contents** Color slides and photographs, antique postcard, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, clippings, antique trade card. box 14 folder 71 Water table. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied invoice. Weingartner view. box 14 folder 72 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied illustrations, black and white photographic reproduction. box 14 folder 73 Windows- 1870s. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied sketches, plans, correspondence, legal documents, checks, work orders, bills, accounts, article, holograph research notes. folder 74 box 14 Windows, altars, etc. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied correspondence and invoices. Subseries B: William Rodrigue (1800-1863) Title/Description Instances folder 01 box 15 Architect.

Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied correspondence, photographs and genealogy, transcribed contract.			
Church of St. John the Evangelist, Philadelphia, 1832.	box 15	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, invitation, color slides.			
Church of the Assumption, alt. 1842.	box 15	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Church of the Immaculate Conception, Cuba.	box 15	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence.			
Correspondence.	box 15	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, photocopied manuscript records and catalogue entries, holograph research notes.			
[Fordham] University Church.	box 15	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photograph, photocopied article and illustration, holograph research notes.			
Genealogy and Reitheimer correspondence.	box 15	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Miscellaneous research, 1850-1851.	box 15	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Miscellaneous research.	box 15	folder 09	

Scope and Contents Transcribed correspondence, black and white photographs, photocopied articles and personal journal (?). Miscellaneous research. box 15 folder 10 **Scope and Contents** Transcribed correspondence, photocopied articles, illustrations and accounts, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes. folder 11 Miscellaneous research. box 15**Scope and Contents** [Folder empty]. box 15 folder 12 Poss. Rodrigue- Kansas state cap. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, clipping, photocopied articles. box 15 folder 13 Rodrigue Cottage, 1840. **Scope and Contents** Black and white photograph. folder 14 St. John's residence hall. box 15 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, black and white photographs. box 15 folder 15 St. Joseph's R.E. Church, N.Y., plan, 1833. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article. box 15 folder 16 St. Patrick's Cathedral, addition. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied illustrations, black and white photographs. folder 17 St. Patrick's Church (orig. cath.) 1809-1815. box 15 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations, black and

white photographs, Landmarks Preservation

Commission designation report, clippings, color slides, transcribed articles.

St. John's College (Fordham).	box 15	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.		
St. Vincent de Paul.	box 15	folder 19
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied manuscript records and catalogue entries, holograph research notes.		
[Will's Asylum].	box 15	folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied architectural drawings, holograph research notes.		
Subseries C: Church architects		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cathedral of the Immaculate Conception, Albany, Patrick Keely/ 1848-1852.	box 15	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
Clipping, holograph research notes, pamphlet.		
Catholic.	box 15	folder 22
Scope and Contents		
Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, photocopied encyclopedia entries, holograph research notes.		
Catholic. Boyle, Edward.	box 15	folder 23
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles and encyclopedia entries, holograph research notes.		
Catholic. Edson, John.	box 15	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied directory entries and illustration, holograph research notes.		
Catholic. LeBrun, Napoleon.	box 15	folder 25

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Catholic. O'Connor, C.J.	box 15	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied encyclopedia entries and illustrations.			
Closkey, John.	box 15	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
[Englebert & Edson].	box 15	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, illustrations and directory entries, holograph research notes.			
Hayes, I. Louis.	box 15	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence and accounts, transcribed correspondence.			
[Keely, Patrick].	box 15	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, illustrations and encyclopedia entries, holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, clippings, color slides.			
Little & O'Connor [Chapel of the Divine Compassion, White Plains, NY].	box 15	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied encyclopedia entries, black and white photographs, holograph research notes.			
Little, Thomas.	box 15	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Little, Wm.	box 15	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
[Miscellaneous research.]	box 15	folder 34	

Photocopied articles, illustrations, encyclopedia entries and directory entries, transcribed correspondence, holograph research notes.

St. Mary's, Newport, R.I.	box 15	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied article, newsletter, color slides.		
Wall, Thomas S.	box 15	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
•		
Holograph research notes.		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Church of the Covenant.	box 15	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, color slides, black and white photograph, photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Church of the Puritans.	box 15	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied and transcribed articles, photocopied illustrations, color photographs, holograph research notes.		
Churches and rel. instit. Inc. R.C. [1 of 4].	box 15	folder 39
Scope and Contents		
Clipping, photocopied article, holograph research notes.		
Churches and rel. instit. Inc. R.C. [2 of 4].	box 15	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Clippings, holograph research notes.		
Churches and rel. instit. Inc. R.C. [3 of 4].	box 15	folder 41

Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Churches and rel. instit. Inc. R.C. [4 of 4].	box 15	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Doggett's 1851. [1 of 2].	box 15	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, black and white photographs.			
Doggett's 1851. [2 of 2].	box 15	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied accounts and articles, holograph research notes.			
First Presbyterian Church, Hartford, CT.	box 15	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
JR: churches, etc.: Roman Catholic. [1 of 2].	box 15	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
JR: churches, etc.: Roman Catholic. [2 of 2].	box 15	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, color slides.			
Iron church arch.	box 15	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Pamphlet, booklet, clippings, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Irvington Pres. Church.	box 15	folder 49	

Ecclesiastical journal, black and white negatives and photographs, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.

Iron churches and misc.	box 15	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles and illustrations, clipping.		
[Miscellaneous research]	box 15	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
Black and white negatives and contact sheets, holograph research notes.		
[Miscellaneous research.]	box 15	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
[Miscellaneous research]. [1 of 5.]	box 15	folder 53
Scope and Contents		
Black and white and color negatives, slides and photographs, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, clippings.		
[Miscellaneous research]. [2 of 5.]	box 15	folder 54
Scope and Contents		
Draft manuscript (Rattner), black and white negatives, black and white and color slides and photographs, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.		
[Miscellaneous research]. [3 of 5.]	box 16	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Black and white and color photographs, photocopied illustrations.		
[Miscellaneous research]. [4 of 5.]	box 16	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Black and white and color photographs, photocopied illustrations, holograph research notes.		
[Miscellaneous research]. [5 of 5.]	box 16	folder 03

Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, transcribed correspondence, black and white and color photographs, photocopied illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Renwick and Rodrigue, Immaculate Conception, Ch. of.	box 16	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, transcribed articles, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
R.L. re passport.	box 16	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Reformed Church, Saugerties.	box 16	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied manuscript, color slides and photographs, clippings, Rattner correspondence, museum catalogue, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
South Dutch Church.	box 16	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs and photographic reproduction, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
St. Ann's Church [Calais, ME].	box 16	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides, photocopied articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence, black and white contact sheet, transcribed correspondence.			
St. John Divine Cathedral comp. 1889.	box 16	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence, postcard, color slides, booklet, newsletter.			
St. Mark's- proposed alts 1846/ school wings 1861.	box 16	folder 10	

Scope and Contents			
Pamphlets, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, transcribed correspondence, clippings, color negatives and slides, holograph research notes.			
St. Mary's Episcopal Church, Brooklyn, 1859.	box 16	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied land maps and articles, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, holograph research notes, newsletter.			
St. Stephen's P.E.	box 16	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Color negatives and photographs, black and white photographs, holograph research notes.			
Second Presbyterian Church [Chicago, IL.]	box 16	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographic reproduction, photocopied articles and illustrations, booklet, holograph research notes.			
Trinity Church cem Harlem.	box 16	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes and illustrations, photocopied articles, clippings, color slides, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report.			
Wash res 8'89.	box 16	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, maps, guide booklet, photocopied illustrations.			
Woodlawn Cemetery, Armour Mausoleum. [Bronx, NY]	box 16	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Booklet, pamphlet, newsletter, holograph research notes, clipping.			
[^] Return to Table of Contents			

Series 8. Churches: Northeast region and Washington, D.C., General

Title/Description	Instances		
All Saint's Church.	box 16	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, color slides.			
All Saint's Church school.	box 16	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopy.			
All Saint's Rectory.	box 16	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Anthon Memorial Church.	box 16	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied catalogue list.			
Ascension, Church of the.	box 16	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents and articles.			
Ascension Memorial Church, Ipswich, Mass. 1869.	box 16	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides, holograph research notes, clippings, photocopied articles.			
Calvary Cemetery.	box 16	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Map.			
Calvary Church.	box 16	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied contract, articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence, black and white photographs, transcribed articles, clippings.			
Calvary Church: Sunday school, 1867.	box 16	folder 25	

Photocopy.

Cathedral Church of St. John the Divine.	box 16	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Book.			
Cathedral of St. Peter and St. Paul, Indianapolis, Ind. [1 of 2]	box 16	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, color and black and white photographs and negatives, photocopied building specifications and accounts, articles, illustrations and photographs, holograph research notes, correspondence, map, postcard.			
Cathedral of St. Peter and St. Paul, Indianapolis, Ind. [2 of 2]	box 16	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, color and black and white photographs and negatives, photocopied building specifications and accounts, articles, illustrations and photographs, holograph research notes, correspondence, map, postcard.			
Catholic church arch., U.S., history of.	box 16	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and manuscript, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report.			
Catholic churches- misc arch. unknown.	box 16	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, photocopied articles.			
Catholic Female Orphan Asylum.	box 16	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and land map, Rattner correspondence.			
Christ Church.	box 16	folder 32	

Scope and Contents Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes. Christ Church, Colón, Panama. [1 of 2] box 16 folder 33 **Scope and Contents** Booklet, Rattner correspondence, transcribed obituary, color photographs and negatives, photocopied articles and illustrations, clipping, holograph research notes. folder 34 Christ Church, Colón, Panama. [2 of 2] box 16 **Scope and Contents** Booklet, Rattner correspondence, transcribed obituary, color photographs and negatives, photocopied articles and illustrations, clipping, holograph research notes. box 16 folder 35 Christian Science Church. **Scope and Contents** Clipping. Church of the Holy Communion: Rectory alt. box 16 folder 36 **Scope and Contents** Stereoscopic postcard, clipping. box 16 folder 37 Church of the Holy Communion, P.E., Parish House. S. Orange, NJ. **Scope and Contents** Church inventory records. box 16 folder 38 Church of the Holy Sepulchre. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied land map and illustration, black and white photograph, booklet, holograph research notes. folder 39 box 16 Church of St. John the Evangelist. **Scope and Contents** Black and white photographs, holograph research notes, pamphlets, photocopied articles and illustrations. box 16 folder 40 [Church photos and 1861 lithograph (copy?).]

Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs and photographic reproductions, postcard and photocopy.			
Churches- gen. des. Washington , DC.	box 16	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Diocesan house alt. 1886-1887.	box 16	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Elberon Memorial Church, 1886.	box 16	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Paint sample, color slides, photocopied illustrations, Rattner correspondence, color photograph, pamphlet.			
[First & Franklin Sts. Presbyterian Church, Baltimore, MD.]	box 17	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Booklet, color slides.			
Grace Epis., Wash., DC.	box 17	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Irvington.	box 17	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Irvington Pres. Church 2nd bldg.	box 17	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs and negatives, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, manuscripts and photographs.			
Lebanon Chapel.	box 17	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Library of Congress photos.	box 17	folder 06	

Holograph research notes, photocopied photographs, illustration, and legal document.

N.Y. Archdiocesan records.	box 17	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied diary pages.			
Olive and chapel.	box 17	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Pequot Chapel [New London, CT, 1872].	box 17	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Color negatives and slides, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes.			
R.C. Churches.	box 17	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and index, holograph research notes.			
St. Alban's, c. Lex and 47th Sts.	box 17	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photograph, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
St. Alban's Rectory.	box 17	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
St. Andrew's P.E. Church, 1892-1893. S. Orange, NJ.	box 17	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Archival index, clipping.			
St. Ann's.	box 17	folder 14	

Business card, field trip reservation form, color photographs, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.

St. Ann's P.E. Church.	box 17	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs, photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed correspondence, clipping, black and white photograph, photocopied manuscript, holograph research notes.			
St. Barnabas PE, Irvington.	box 17	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, black and white photographs, pamphlet, manuscript.			
St. Bartholomew's.	box 17	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
2 booklets, clipping, catalogue index, Landmark Preservation Commission designation report, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
St. Bartholomew's bldg.	box 17	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, color slide.			
St. Bartholomew's school.	box 17	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
St. Bartholomew's church rectory.	box 17	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides, holograph research notes.			
St. Gabriel, Church of.	box 17	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
St. James.	box 17	folder 22	

Black and white photographic reproduction, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, postcard.

St. John's, Georgetown.	box 17	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, holograph research notes.			
St. John's church, Washington, DC, 1883.	box 17	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents, reports, articles, illustrations, and correspondence, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, black and white photographs.			
St. John's Chapel, Washington, DC.	box 17	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
St. John's Church, W. 31st Street.	box 17	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence.			
St. John P.E. Church, Bridgeport.	box 17	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Pamphlets, black and white photographs, holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied plans and illustrations.			
St. Joseph's/ Greek Revival.	box 17	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, Rattner correspondence, color slides, historic district list, holograph research notes, Microfiche, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
St. Luke's [Washington, DC.].	box 17	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and bibliography, correspondence, holograph research notes.			
St. Luke's Church, Bladensburg, Prince George Co., 1846.	box 17	folder 30	

Scope and Contents Photocopied index entries.

St. Mark's Mission Chapel.	box 17	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, photocopied legal documents and articles, holograph research notes.			
St. Mary's Chapel, Washington, DC. [1 of 4].	box 17	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied and transcribed correspondence, photocopied legal documents, articles, landmaps and manuscripts, holograph research notes and notecards, color photographs, photocopied yearbook.			
St. Mary's Chapel, Washington, DC. [2 of 4].	box 17	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied and transcribed correspondence, photocopied legal documents, articles, landmaps and manuscripts, holograph research notes and notecards, color photographs, photocopied yearbook.			
St. Mary's Chapel, Washington, DC. [3 of 4].	box 17	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied and transcribed correspondence, photocopied legal documents, articles, landmaps and manuscripts, holograph research notes and notecards, color photographs, photocopied yearbook.			
St. Mary's Chapel, Washington, DC. [4 of 4].	box 17	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied and transcribed correspondence, photocopied legal documents, articles, landmaps and manuscripts, holograph research notes and notecards, color photographs, photocopied yearbook.			
St. Mary's- article. [1 of 2]	box 17	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Scholarly article drafts, Rattner correspondence, postcard, color slides, black and white photographs, photocopied articles, illustrations, land map and			

correspondence, photocopied sermon, "Historic Preservation" journal.

St. Mary's- article. [2 of 2]	box 17	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Scholarly article drafts, Rattner correspondence, postcard, color slides, black and white photographs, photocopied articles, illustrations, land map and correspondence, photocopied sermon, "Historic Preservation" journal.			
St. Mary's- post-article research.	box 17	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Flier, clipping, holograph research notes.			
St. Mary's of the Immaculate Conception.	box 17	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
St. Michael's Chapel.	box 17	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Color slides, clipping, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, transcribed correspondence.			
St. Peter's R.C. Church.	box 17	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, transcribed correspondence, photocopied articles.			
St. Stephen's.	box 17	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, black and white photographic reproduction, photocopied articles and illustrations, clippings, holograph research notes, souvenir monograph (1894), color and black and white slides and photographs.			
St. Thomas' Church.	box 17	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and bibliography, newsletter, holograph research notes, index of churches.			
Second Presbyterian Church, Chicago, IL, 1872-1873.	box 17	folder 44	

Scope and Contents Photocopied architectural drawings, Rattner correspondence, index of churches, color slides, color and black and white photographs, postcards, memorial booklet, booklet, clipping, holograph research notes. box 17 folder 45 Structural [iron]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied manuscript and articles w/ diagrams, holograph research notes. Trinity Church. box 17 folder 46 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, illustrations, and land map, holograph research notes, index of churches. box 17 folder 47 Trinity P.E., Albany, NY. **Scope and Contents** Pamphlet, correspondence, holograph research notes. W. 53rd St. Baptist Church, NYC. box 17 folder 48 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles. folder 49 Washington and Lee University, Lee Memorial Church. box 17 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, booklet, pamphlet, photocopied articles and correspondence. [^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 9. Smithsonian Institution			
Title/Description	Instances		
Architecture- exhibits.	box 18	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied materials, photographic reproductions.			
Article.	box 18	folder 02	

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.

Chronology [1 of 4].	box 18	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Chronology [2 of 4].	box 18	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Chronology [3 of 4].	box 18	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Chronology [4 of 4].	box 18	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Contract.	box 18	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Contract, memoranda.			
Correspondence.	box 18	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence.			
Descriptions- current.	box 18	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, clipping, pamphlet.			
Design prototype.	box 18	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied illustrations.			
Exhibition.	box 18	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, memoranda, booklet, exhibition proposal.			
Exhibition- Renwick Gallery.	box 18	folder 12	
- Dage	120 -		

Scope and Contents Memoranda, holograph research notes, museum catalogue, architectural plan, clippings. box 18 folder 13 Exhibition- bills. **Scope and Contents** Memoranda, bills, receipts, Rattner correspondence, photo envelopes. Exhibit installation. box 18 folder 14 **Scope and Contents** Pamphlets, color photographs and slides, clippings. [Exhibition proposal]. box 18 folder 15 **Scope and Contents** Manuscript, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes. [Exhibition proposal]. box 18 folder 16 **Scope and Contents** Manuscript, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes. Exhibition- publications. box 18 folder 17 **Scope and Contents** Booklets, clippings, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes. box 18 folder 18 Exhibition- SITES [Smithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibit Service]. [1 of 2]. **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, memoranda, pamphlets, exhibition script, photographic reproductions. folder 19 Exhibition- SITES [Smithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibit box 18 Service]. [2 of 2]. **Scope and Contents**

Booklet.

Other exhibitions.

box 18

folder 20

Booklet, clippings, color photograph.

Financing.	box 18	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Memoranda, Rattner correspondence, clippings, booklet, photo envelopes, holograph research notes.			
Furniture.	box 18	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, holograph research notes			
Goode introduction.	box 18	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence.			
Hafertepe [Kenneth, author of book about the Castle].	box 18	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied publisher's proof, Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Hafertepe [PhD thesis on the Castle]. [1 of 4]	box 18	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Smithsonian correspondence, manuscript.			
Hafertepe [PhD thesis on the Castle]. [2 of 4].	box 18	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Smithsonian correspondence, manuscript.			
Hafertepe [PhD thesis on the Castle]. [3 of 4].	box 18	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Smithsonian correspondence, manuscript.			
Hafertepe [PhD thesis on the Castle]. [4 of 4].	box 18	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Smithsonian correspondence, manuscript.			
Hafertepe book- Pierson's review.	box 18	folder 29	

Scope and Contents			
Manuscript, photocopied materials, Rattner correspondence, pamphlet, clippings.			
Hints on Public Architecture, by Robert Dale Owen (1849).	box 18	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
History and bibliography.	box 18	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, photograph, clippings.			
History [1 of 4].	box 18	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, manuscript, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
History [2 of 4].	box 18	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
History [3 of 4].	box 18	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
History [4 of 4].	box 18	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Illustrations.	box 19	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations.			
Illustrations, original drawings, etc. to 1865 (fire).	box 19	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied materials, photographic reproductions.			
McClelland.	box 19	folder 03	

Scope and Contents Renwick correspondence, photocopied article. box 19 folder 04 Memorandum to Goode. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, memorandum. box 19 folder 05 Mills, Robert. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied materials, holograph research notes. box 19 folder 06 Miscellaneous. **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied materials. box 19 folder 07 [Miscellaneous.] **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied article. box 19 folder 08 New Harmony. Physical Description: 2 audiocassettes **Digital Object:** New Harmony **Scope and Contents** Audio cassette tapes, computer floppy disks, manuscript. box 19 folder 09 Owen, Robert Dale- on arch./ J.R. helped him with this. **Scope and Contents** Transcribed manuscript excerpt. People. box 19 folder 10 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, color slides. box 19 folder 11 Peterson's newspaper items [1 of 3]. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles. Peterson's newspaper items [2 of 3]. box 19 folder 12

Scope and Contents Holograph research notes, photocopied articles. Peterson's newspaper items [3 of 3]. box 19 folder 13 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles. Proposal and correspondence. box 19 folder 14 **Scope and Contents** Exhibition proposal, clippings, photocopied article. Quadrangle box 19 folder 15 **Scope and Contents** Map, correspondence. Reports, annual for 1847. box 19 folder 16 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied reports. Reports, annual for 1848. box 19 folder 17 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied report. Reports, annual for 1849. box 19 folder 18 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied report. Reports, annual for 1848-55, 1865. box 19 folder 19 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied reports. [Report to the Smithsonian Building Committee, 1866]. box 19 folder 20 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied correspondence. box 19 folder 21 Smithsonian Archives- drawings.

Scope and Contents			
Collections catalogue, photocopied illustrations and correspondence.			
Smithsonian Archives- Joseph Henry correspondence. [1 of 4].	box 19	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence.			
Smithsonian Archives- Joseph Henry correspondence. [2 of 4].	box 19	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence.			
Smithsonian Archives- Joseph Henry correspondence. [3 of 4].	box 19	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence.			
Smithsonian Archives- Joseph Henry correspondence. [4 of 4].	box 19	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence.			
Smithsonian Archives- letters.	box 19	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Renwick correspondence, photocopied illustrations.			
Smithsonian Archives- specifications (original) and chronology. [1 of 2].	box 19	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied documents, reports, and correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Smithsonian Archives- specifications (original) and chronology. [2 of 2].	box 19	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied document.			
Smithson- bequest.	box 19	folder 29	

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Smithsonian Institution architects: Davis, Alexander Jackson.	box 19	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic reproduction of architectural plan.			
Smithsonian Institution architects: Downing, Andrew Jackson.	box 19	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied materials.			
Smithsonian Institution architects: Mills, Robert.	box 19	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied correspondence, clippings, color photographs.			
Smithsonian Institution architects: Mills drawings.	box 19	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied correspondence, photographic reproductions.			
Smithsonian Institution architects: Owen, Robert Dale.	box 19	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Smithsonian Institution architects: Skirving, John. [1 of 3].	box 19	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Smithsonian Institution architects: Skirving, John. [2 of 3].	box 19	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence and photographs.			
Smithsonian Institution architects: Skirving, John. [3 of 3].	box 19	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
[Smithsonian- the Castle].	box 19	folder 38	

Rattner correspondence, photocopied drawings.

Smithsonian competition.	box 19	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
[Smithsonian- history].	box 19	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript, holograph research notes.			
[Smithsonian- history].	box 19	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
[Smithsonian Institution.]	box 19	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
[Smithsonian Institution.]	box 19	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, correspondence, clipping.			
[Smithsonian Institution.]	box 19	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, black and white and color photographic prints, color 35mm slides, correspondence			
Smithsonian Institution story [exhibition proposal].	box 19	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied article.			
[Smithsonian Institution, lithograph, circa 1855?]	box 19	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Lithograph, mounted on board.			
SPNEA correspondence.	box 19	folder 46	

Rattner correspondence, manuscript finding aid.

University of Toronto.	box 19	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied article, color photographs and slides.		
Vassar symposium on Renwick and the Smithsonian.	box 19	folder 48
Vassar symposium on Renwick and the Smithsonian. Scope and Contents	box 19	folder 48

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 10. Washington, D.C.			
Title/Description	Instances		
Columbian (Later G.W.) University.	box 20	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Corcoran. [1 of 3]	box 20	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and correspondence, clippings, post cards.			
Corcoran. [2 of 3].	box 20	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and correspondence, clippings, post cards.			
Corcoran. [3 of 3].	box 20	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and correspondence, clippings, post cards.			
Corcoran.	box 20	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied maps and articles.			
Corcoran archives material. [1 of 3].	box 20	folder 06	

Scope and Contents Photocopied articles, illustrations, and correspondence, holograph research notes. Corcoran archives material. [2 of 3]. box 20 folder 07 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, illustrations, and correspondence, clippings, Corcoran archives material. [3 of 3]. box 20 folder 08 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles. folder 09 Corcoran building- Wash., DC. box 20 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied land maps, articles, and illustrations. box 20 folder 10 [Corcoran correspondence]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied correspondence [reproduction from the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress]. [Corcoran correspondence]. box 20 folder 11 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied correspondence [reproductions from the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress]. folder 12 Corcoran- Eustis: Cannes. box 20 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, maps, and correspondence. [Corcoran Gallery]. box 20 folder 13 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and correspondence, holograph research notes.

Corcoran Gallery, 1859? 1874-opened. [1 of 2]

box 20

folder 14

Scope and Contents			
Clippings, Rattner correspondence, color slides, booklets, black and white photograph, photocopied land maps, articles, and illustrations, feasibility study.			
Corcoran Gallery, 1859? 1874-opened. [2 of 2]	box 20	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, Rattner correspondence, color slides, booklets, black and white photograph, photocopied land maps, articles, and illustrations, feasibility study.			
[Corcoran Gallery- miscellaneous]. [1 of 3].	box 20	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence, plans, articles, and illustrations, booklet, holograph research notes, Rattner draft article, black and white and color photographs.			
[Corcoran Gallery- miscellaneous]. [2 of 3].	box 20	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Stereoscope photographic postcard, black and white photographs, photocopied articles and illustrations, color postcard.			
[Corcoran Gallery- miscellaneous]. [3 of 3].	box 20	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographic reproductions, color photographs, Rattner bills and receipts, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Corcoran carriage house, circa 1850.	box 20	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Re: Corcoran house as "Webster" house.	box 20	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations.			
Corcoran Papers. [1 of 2]	box 20	folder 23	

Scope and Contents Photocopied and transcribed correspondence, holograph research notes [reproductions from the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress]. folder 24 Corcoran Papers. [2 of 2] box 20 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied and transcribed correspondence, holograph research notes [reproductions from the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress]. Corcoran Papers- A.A. of A. box 20 folder 25 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied and transcribed correspondence. box 20 folder 26 Corcoran: poss. J.R. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, clippings. Corcoran row houses, 1853. box 20 folder 27 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied legal documents, holograph research notes. folder 28 Corcoran St. box 20 **Scope and Contents** Clipping, Rattner correspondence. folder 29 box 20 Corcoran, Thos. (father) Georgetown houses. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations. folder 30 box 20 Corcoran: Vt. Ave. rowhouses, 1853. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied land map and specifications, holograph research notes. box 20 folder 31 Corcoran wedding.

Photocopied articles.

Eustis.	box 20	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents, correspondence, and receipts [reproductions from the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress].			
Eustis- to 1862.	box 20	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence [reproductions from the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress].			
From Corc. Gall. file.	box 20	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, correspondence, and specifications, holograph research notes.			
["Greek Slave" and miscellaneous Corcoran biography.]	box 20	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
["Greek Slave"].	box 20	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations, color photographs.			
G.S.: Corcoran material, from.	box 20	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
G.S. exhib., Boston.	box 20	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
G.S. exhib.: Crystal Palace, London.	box 20	folder 39	

Scope and Contents			
Exhibition catalog, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
G.S. exhib.: Crystal Palace, NY.	box 20	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
G.S.: LC WWC MSS [Corcoran Manuscript, Library of Congress]	box 20	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied finding aids, holograph research notes, clipping.			
G.S.: nudity.	box 20	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, photocopied articles.			
G.S.: res.	box 20	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
G.S.: Renwick Gall. "modern" style.	box 20	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
"Harewood"- Corcoran country house.	box 20	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied maps, color photographs and negatives, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Herman- Renwick Gallery.	box 20	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied plan.			
Library and Mechanic's Institute.	box 20	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
L.S. Wash. res.	box 20	folder 48	

Holograph research notes, Rattner CV, map.

Oak Hill Cemetery.	box 21	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, Rattner correspondence.			
Oak Hill Cemetery gate posts.	box 21	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied material.			
Oak Hill Chapel, 1850.	box 21	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, color photographs and negatives.			
Powers: A. of A.A.	box 21	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Thomas Ritchie, 1778-1854.	box 21	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article and correspondence [reproduction from the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress].			
Ritchie to Berret, 1853.	box 21	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence [reproduction from the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress].			
"Thos. Ritchie House"- Lafayette Sq.	box 21	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied land map and articles, holograph research notes.			
Wash. res.: Nat. Mus. Am. Hist. archives.	box 21	folder 08	

Rattner correspondence, exhibition pamphlets.

Walter, Thomas U.	box 21	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, newsletter.			
William Corcoran- biographer.	box 21	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
William Corcoran material.	box 21	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied maps, articles, and correspondence, clippings.			
[William Corcoran- correspondence]	box 29	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied correspondence [reproductions from the Manuscript Division, Library of Congress].			
Wash. Corc.: ills. [1 of 3].	box 21	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs, photocopied articles and illustrations, pamphlet.			
Wash. Corc.: ills. [2 of 3].	box 21	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs and negatives, photocopied articles and illustrations, manuscript.			
Wash. Corc.: ills. [3 of 3].	box 21	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs and negatives.			
[^] Return to Table of Contents			
Series 11. Corcoran			
Title/Description	Instances		

box 20

folder 20

Holograph research notes, photocopied land map.

[Corcoran house- miscellaneous].	box 20	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Bib checked.	box 21	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, clipping.			
Bibliographies.	box 21	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied bibliography [publication of the Library of Congress].			
"Col. Freeman's mansion," alt. 1853.	box 21	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, holograph research notes.			
Columbia- Institution for Deaf and Dumb.	box 21	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, holograph research notes.			
Crummel, Alex, 1819-98.	box 21	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles, annotated bibliography.			
Dept. of Agric. comp. c. 1880-81 "JR" unbuilt.	box 21	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, newsletter, photocopied illustrations and plans.			
Dolly Madison house.	box 21	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Gen. contemporary des.	box 21	folder 22	

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, clipping.			
Harvey- Irving- Lib. Cong.	box 21	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, brochure.			
J.R.: John Wilkes Booth house.	box 21	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustration.			
J.R.: Washington Monument.	box 21	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, photocopied article and illustration, holograph research notes.			
Lafayette Sq.	box 21	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, walking tour brochure.			
Lib. Cong.: Fish coll.	box 21	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied correspondence.			
Library of Congress (not MSS).	box 21	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, annotated bibliography, newsletter.			
Library of Congress- MSS collection requests.	box 21	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, Rattner correspondence.			
Lind, Edmund G., 1829-1909.	box 21	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Longstreet, Syracuse, 1852-4.	box 21	folder 31	

Scope and Contents Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, booklet, photocopied articles. box 21 folder 32 Louise Home. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article, holograph research notes. Maps. box 21 folder 33 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied city and land maps. box 21 folder 34 Misc. bldgs [1879-1898]. [1 of 2]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopies of legal documents, blueprints. box 21 folder 35 Misc. bldgs [1879-1898]. [2 of 2]. Scope and Contents Photocopies of legal documents, blueprints. box 21 folder 36 Misc. poss. R's. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles. box 21 folder 37 Mutter- Lib. Cong. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied article. National Gallery of Art- copyright ill. box 21 folder 38 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, invoices, black and white photographic reproduction. National Gallery of Hist. and Art.- photo of 1893 copyright. box 21 folder 39 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations. box 21 folder 40 National Gallery of History and Art. [1 of 3]

Scope and Contents Photocopied articles, illustrations, and plans, clippings, holograph research notes. box 21 folder 41 National Gallery of History and Art. [2 of 3] **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, illustrations, and plans, clippings, holograph research notes. box 21 folder 42 National Gallery of History and Art. [3 of 3] **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, illustrations, and plans, clippings, holograph research notes. box 21 folder 43 National Gallery: slide? Show. **Scope and Contents** Clipping, photocopied illustrations, black and white photographs. box 21 folder 44 National Institute. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied finding aid. Not J.R.- Arlington Hotel, 1869. box 21 folder 45 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied legal documents, land maps, articles and illustrations. box 21 folder 46 Poss. J.R.- soldier's home. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, color photographs and negatives. box 21 folder 47 References. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. box 21 folder 48 Research- not Lib. of Congress. **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes. box 21 folder 49 Riggs, Elisha, 1851-1910.

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.

To be filed. [1 of 2]	box 21	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, newsletter.			
To be filed. [2 of 2]	box 21	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes, newsletter.			
Wash not J.R.	box 21	folder 52	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, newsletter, holograph research notes.			
Washington- corres., contacts, etc.	box 21	folder 53	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, maps, brochures.			
Winder bldg 1849? Robert Mills?	box 21	folder 54	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, holograph research notes.			
YMCA- Washington, DC.	box 21	folder 55	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article, holograph research notes.			

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 12. Rembrandt Lockwood (1815-1889)				
Title/Description	Instances			
3rd Congregational Un. Ch. of N.Y. Scope and Contents	box 21	folder 56		
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and photographs.				
Adams, Julius Walker.	box 21	folder 57		

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.

Bklyn and Andrew.	box 21	folder 58	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, transcribed legal documents, holograph research notes.			
Bklyn res.	box 21	folder 59	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Brewster, Eugene A. and Fullerton, Stephen W.	box 21	folder 60	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Chronos and res.	box 21	folder 61	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Church of the Assumption.	box 21	folder 62	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Church of the Redeemer.	box 21	folder 63	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, black and white photograph and contact sheet, photocopied article.			
[Churches, NYC].	box 21	folder 64	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Elm Place Congregational Church.	box 21	folder 65	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, color slides.			
First M.E. Ch. 1869/ Matteawan, NY.	box 21	folder 66	

Photocopied article, color slides.

First M.E. Church, Newburgh.	box 21	folder 67	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied specifications and correspondence, clippings, color slides, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
First Pres. Ch. Middletown, NY 1865-67/ Orchard and North Sts.	box 21	folder 68	
Scope and Contents			
Booklet, Rattner correspondence, color slides, black and white photograph, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
G.N. research Christian Advocate.	box 22	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Hudson River Valley research.	box 22	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, color slides, maps, pamphlets, photocopied articles, maps, and illustrations, Rattner correspondence, clippings.			
Hudson Valley research.	box 22	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Immaculate Conception, Church of/ Jersey City, 1862.	box 22	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Last Judgement.	box 22	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, Smithsonian catalogue index, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Letters.	box 22	folder 06	

Lockwood correspondence, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.

[Library of Congress research].	box 22	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Lockwood case Hawkins.	box 22	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, clipping, photocopied articles.			
Lockwood case.	box 22	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Lockwood Story [Artist Rembrandt Lockwood].	box 22	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, various color photographs, 1black and white 8x10 photographic reproduction.			
Lockwood story. [1 of 5].	box 22	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Color photograph, holograph research notes, photocopied archival materials.			
Lockwood story. [2 of 5].	box 22	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Color photograph, holograph research notes, photocopied archival materials.			
Lockwood Story. [3 of 5].	box 22	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Color photograph, holograph research notes, photocopied archival materials.			
Lockwood story. [4 of 5].	box 22	folder 14	

Scope and Contents			
Color photograph, holograph research notes, photocopied archival materials.			
Lockwood story. [5 of 5].	box 22	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Color photograph, holograph research notes, photocopied archival materials.			
Lockwood, Frederick Eugene B., 1856.	box 22	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied photographs.			
Lockwood, Helen.	box 22	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied negative.			
Lockwood, Rembrandt, 1815	box 22	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations, clippings, holograph research notes, map.			
Lockwood/ Newburgh.	box 22	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Map, photocopied article, clipping, pamphlet, "Capitol Story" by Cecil Roseberry (book).			
Lockwood/ Sullivan Co.	box 22	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
Moorehouse, David.	box 22	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[National Archives research].	box 22	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, pamphlets, booklets.			
N.Y.S. Capitol, 1871	box 22	folder 23	

Rattner correspondence, finding aid, photocopied governmental documents, articles and illustrations, booklet, pamphlet, holograph research notes.

New Jersey research.	box 22	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes.			
Not Lockwood.	box 22	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
NY P.O. Comp.	box 22	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, transcribed correspondence, photocopied records, holograph research notes.			
Poss. Lockwood- J.R. and Rodrigue.	box 22	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, black and white slides, Rattner correspondence.			
Re: disappearences/ re: missing people file.	box 22	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, clippings, photocopied article.			
Regina Coeli, R.C., Hyde Park, NY. 1863 Dem. (Lockwood?)	box 22	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied booklet, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
[Rembrandt Lockwood.]	box 22	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Color photograph, holograph research notes, photocopied archival materials.			
Res.	box 22	folder 31	

Clipping, photocopy.

Res. by Marcia.	box 22	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Research notes, correspondence, Smithsonian catalogue index.			
St. Augustine R.C. Sing Sing/ Ossining, NY.	box 22	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, clipping, postcard, photocopied articles and photographs.			
St. James M.E. Church, Harlem.	box 22	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents, specifications, articles and illustrations, color slides, holograph research notes, transcribed clipping.			
St. Joachim.	box 22	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes, color slides.			
St. John's M.E. Church, Bklyn.	box 22	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, color slides.			
St. Joseph's, 6th Ave. N.Y.C./ Altar- pre-1886 May 16.	box 22	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
St. Luke's M.E,. 1869.	box 22	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, legal documents, site plan and land map, color slides, clipping.			
St. Pat's R.C. Church.	box 22	folder 39	

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, color slides.

St. Pat's R.C. Church, New Haven, CT.	box 22	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
St. Patrick's Cathedral/JR, Lockwood.	box 22	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, clippings, holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence.			
St. Pat's research and Lockwood.	box 22	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied and transcribed report.			
St. Paul the Apostle.	box 22	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
St. Paul's Meth. Church, Peekskill, NY.	box 22	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, color slides, holograph research notes.			
St. Paul's R.C. Church and Convent.	box 22	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed correspondence.			
St. Peter R.C., Monticello, 1866-1867. (Lockwood?)	box 22	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied article, booklets.			
Tabernacle Congregation of Jersey City, NJ.	box 22	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
The Cath. Lib. Mag.	box 22	folder 48	

Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes.

W.C. research.	box 22	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.		
Wash. DC. research.	box 22	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Rattner correspondence, pamphlets, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.		
Wigley, George J.	box 22	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
Color slides, color and black and white photographs and negatives, holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles.		
[^] Return to Table of Contents		
Series 13. Other Architects		
Title/Description	Instances	
Title/Description [Bertram Goodhue- correspondence, etc.]	Instances box 23	folder 01
-		folder 01
[Bertram Goodhue- correspondence, etc.]		folder 01
[Bertram Goodhue- correspondence, etc.] Scope and Contents Clippings, photocopied correspondence, articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence and Letter to the Editor, holograph research notes, black and white		folder 01 folder 02
[Bertram Goodhue- correspondence, etc.] Scope and Contents Clippings, photocopied correspondence, articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence and Letter to the Editor, holograph research notes, black and white photographs, newsletter.	box 23	
 [Bertram Goodhue- correspondence, etc.] Scope and Contents Clippings, photocopied correspondence, articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence and Letter to the Editor, holograph research notes, black and white photographs, newsletter. Cal- Goodhue (not his own house(s)). 	box 23	
 [Bertram Goodhue- correspondence, etc.] Scope and Contents Clippings, photocopied correspondence, articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence and Letter to the Editor, holograph research notes, black and white photographs, newsletter. Cal- Goodhue (not his own house(s)). Scope and Contents 	box 23	
 [Bertram Goodhue- correspondence, etc.] Scope and Contents Clippings, photocopied correspondence, articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence and Letter to the Editor, holograph research notes, black and white photographs, newsletter. Cal- Goodhue (not his own house(s)). Scope and Contents Photocopied articles and illustrations. Cal: Montecito- Goodhue's own house and designs and res. 	box 23 box 23	folder 02
 [Bertram Goodhue- correspondence, etc.] Scope and Contents Clippings, photocopied correspondence, articles and illustrations, Rattner correspondence and Letter to the Editor, holograph research notes, black and white photographs, newsletter. Cal- Goodhue (not his own house(s)). Scope and Contents Photocopied articles and illustrations. Cal: Montecito- Goodhue's own house and designs and res. notes. 	box 23 box 23	folder 02

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied photographs, color photographs and negatives.			
Goodhue houses: proposed Montecito, Cal.	box 23	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Goodhue material.	box 23	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents, Renwick correspondence, articles and illustrations, color photographs and negatives, holograph research notes.			
Goodhue.	box 23	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Goodhue.	box 23	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Obituary, photocopied articles and illustrations, color photographs, holograph research notes, postcard, clipping.			
Goodhue: biographical.	box 23	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Goodhue: corr. and research.	box 23	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence.			
Goodhue: estate.	box 23	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied report, accounts and legal documents.			
[^] Return to Table of Contents			

Series 14. New York Architecture	
Title/Description	Instances

Soone and Contents	box 23	folder 12	
Scope and Contents	DUA 23	101001 12	
Holograph research notes.			
1843.	box 23	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
1844.	box 23	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
1848.	box 23	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1849.	box 23	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1850.	box 23	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1851.	box 23	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1852.	box 23	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1853.	box 23	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1854.	box 23	folder 21	

Photocopied articles and administrative documents.

1855.	box 23	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1856.	box 23	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1857.	box 23	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1862.	box 23	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
Mins 1862.	box 23	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
Mins 1863.	box 23	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
Mins 1864.	box 23	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1865.	box 23	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1866.	box 23	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1867.	box 23	folder 31	

Photocopied articles and administrative documents.

1868.	box 23	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
Mins 1869.	box 23	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
Mins 1870.	box 23	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
Mins 1871.	box 23	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1872.	box 23	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1873.	box 23	folder 37	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1874.	box 23	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1875.	box 23	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			
1876.	box 23	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.			

Photocopied articles and administrative documents.

1878.	box 23	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
124 Front St.	box 23	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
14 Bond St.	box 23	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied article.			
19 Park Place.	box 23	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
245 Bdwy [Bixby's Hotel, 1854].	box 23	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied illustration.			
38 Pearl St.	box 23	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
444-50 Broadway.	box 23	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
black and white photographs.			
488 Bowery.	box 23	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
"A Tour Around NY," excerpt; Trinity (clergy), Grace, etc.	box 23	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
Albermarle Hotel.	box 23	folder 37	

Scope and Contents Stereoscopic postcard, color photograph, photocopied articles and illustrations. [American Institute of Architects] research. box 23 folder 38 **Scope and Contents** Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes. "Americans at Home"- slides and xeroxes. box 23 folder 39 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied manuscript, black and white photographic reproductions, holograph research notes. Applegarth, Oyster Bay 1892-1894. box 23 folder 40 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied map and articles, transcribed obituary, color photographs and negatives, clippings. box 23folder 41 Appleton, D. & Co. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations. box 23 folder 42 [Architects' and Mechanics'] Journal. [1 of 2]. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes. folder 43 [Architects' and Mechanics'] Journal. [2 of 2]. box 23 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes. Architects- directory listings. box 23 folder 44 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied and transcribed wills, photocopied articles, holograph research notes. box 23 folder 45 Architectural drawings. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied index, scholarly article. box 23 folder 46 Art Journal xeroxes.

Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.

Astor Library.	box 23	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Color slides, color photographic reproductions, Rattner correspondence, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.		
Austen, Alice Rose Bank, Staten Island, alt. c. 1846.	box 23	folder 48
Scope and Contents		
Booklet, transcribed memoirs, holograph research notes, clippings, flier, photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Authorship.	box 23	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.		
[Ballou's Pictorial.]	box 23	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles and illustrations.		
B.G. and Union Sq. fountains/ Char. & Corr./ Apartments, Hotels. [1 of 4].	box 24	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
B.G. and Union Sq. fountains/ Char. & Corr./ Apartments, Hotels. [2 of 4].	box 24	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
B.G. and Union Sq. fountains/ Char. & Corr./ Apartments, Hotels. [3 of 4].	box 24	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
B.G. and Union Sq. fountains/ Char. & Corr./ Apartments, Hotels. [4 of 4].	box 24	folder 04

Holograph research notes.

Ball, Black & Co.	box 24	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Bank of America.	box 24	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Bank of the State of N.Y.	box 24	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Correspondence, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Bellevue Hospital, "Dept. of Med. + Surg. Relief for Out- door Poor"/ 1865-6 JR.	box 24	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed report.			
Bellevue, fever and surgical Pavilion.	box 24	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty.]			
Bellevue Hospital, main bldg. alt. 1871 R & S/ 1st + mansard.	box 24	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied photograph and advertisement.			
Bellevue Hospital, medical college. Post & Gambrill?	box 24	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed minutes, photocopied articles.			
Bellevue Hospital, misc.	box 24	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied and transcribed articles and reports, clipping.			
Bellevue Hospital, morgue, 1866 R&S.	box 24	folder 14	

Transcribed report, photocopied articles.

Bib 18th and 19th c.	box 24	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Library catalogues and bibliographies.			
Bib Gothic Revival.	box 24	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Rare books catalogue.			
Bibliography.	box 24	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, transcribed administrative documents, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Bibs. arch. history.	box 24	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Bibliographies.			
Blackwell's Island.	box 24	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, black and white photographs.			
Blackwell's Island, 1843 comp.	box 24	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed reports, photocopied article.			
Blackwell's Island, almshouses.	box 24	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles and reports, holograph research notes.			
Blackwell's Island, almshouse dept. infant nursery.	box 24	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed minutes.			
Blackwell's Island, general data correspondence.	box 24	folder 23	

Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles.

Blackwell's Island, lighthouse 1871?-1872.	box 24	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
black and white photographs, holograph research notes, photocopied and transcribed correspondence, photocopied articles and photographs.			
Blackwell's Island, lodge, lunatic asylum 1872 "R & S".	box 24	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed minutes and reports, photocopied articles and index, sketch.			
Blackwell's Island, lunatic asylum (Metropolitan Hospital).	box 24	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article and illustration, holograph research notes, black and white photographs.			
Blackwell's Island, penitentiary addition 1887-89.	box 24	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed articles, black and white photographic reproduction, sketch.			
Blackwell's Island, post-1895.	box 24	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, Rattner correspondence.			
Blackwell's Island, smallpox hospital	box 24	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles and reports, holograph research notes, black and white photographs, photocopied land maps and illustrations.			
Blackwell's Island, smallpox hospital- pavilion 1872/ Renwick & Sands.	box 24	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed minutes.			
Blackwell's Island, storehouse 1867.	box 24	folder 31	

Scope and Contents		
Transcribed report.		
Blackwell's Island, warden's house alt + enlarge 1855-7 JR.	box 24	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Blackwell's Island, workhouse.	box 24	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied and transcribed minutes and reports, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, black and white photograph.		
Booth's Theater.	box 24	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Rattner correspondence, black and white photographic reproduction, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Bowling Green fountain.	box 24	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed clippings, holograph research notes.		
Bowling Green fountain.	box 29	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Black and white photographic reproductions.		
Broadway and 46th.	box 24	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Bronx, etc.	box 24	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.		
Buildings Dept. Research: Fifth Ave., 379, east side.	box 24	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 12th St., E., 3.	box 24	folder 39

Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 13th St., E., 52, alt.	box 24	folder 40
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 14th St., W., 48?-52?, alt.	box 24	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 25th St., E., 131 and 133, alts	box 24	folder 42
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 35th St.	box 24	folder 43
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 35th St., misc.	box 24	folder 44
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 35th St. btw. Park and Lexington.	box 24	folder 45
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 35th St., E., 106. Frank Wismann, alt. 1887. RA&R.	box 24	folder 46
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 35th St., E., 107, alt. 1892. Wm. E. Dodge. RA&R.	box 24	folder 47
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 35th St., E., 108, alt. 1888. RA&R. Laurent H. Allien.	box 24	folder 48

Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 35th St., E., 123 and 127.	box 24	folder 49
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 36th St., E., 129, alt. 1892. RA&R.	box 24	folder 50
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 37th St., 121, alt. 1881, J.R. Allen Irving.	box 24	folder 51
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 37th St., ne corner at Madison, alt. 1870, R&S.	box 24	folder 52
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 39th St., 17, alt. 1884, RA&R. E. H. Muller.	box 24	folder 53
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 45th St.	box 24	folder 54
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 50th St., below west 460 Fifth Ave. 1868. R&S.	box 24	folder 55
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: 50th St., 300 and 339 at west Fifth Ave. 1869. R&S.	box 24	folder 56
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Buildings Dept. Research: French Flat	box 24	folder 57

Holograph research notes.

Buildings Dept. Research: Multi-Family Dwelling.	box 24	folder 58	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Buildings Dept. Research: Residences.	box 24	folder 59	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Buildings Dept. Research: Row House	box 24	folder 60	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Buildings Dept. Research: Tenement, 3-Family	box 24	folder 61	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Buildings Dept. Research: Tenement, 10-Family.	box 24	folder 62	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Buildings Dept. Research: Tenement, 18-Family.	box 24	folder 63	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Buildings Dept. Research: Tenement, 18-Family and 2 Stores.	box 24	folder 64	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Buildings Dept. Research: Tenement, Third-Class.	box 24	folder 65	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Bullock, George "Centre Island" c. 1899 (pub. 1900)/ Beginning of contents of second filing cabinet.	box 24	folder 66	

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and photographs, color photographs and negatives, building-structure inventory form, holograph research notes.			
Central Park: Papers of Olmsted file.	box 24	folder 67	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript.			
Charities and Correction	box 24	folder 68	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, black and white photographic reproduction, photocopied articles and illustrations, postcard invitation.			
Charities and Correction, Bld 65. [1 of 3].	box 24	folder 69	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes (photocopied articles, illustrations and maps, black and white photographs, transcribed articles).			
Charities and Correction, Bld 65. [2 of 3].	box 24	folder 70	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes (photocopied articles, illustrations and maps, black and white photographs, transcribed articles).			
Charities and Correction, Bld 65. [3 of 3].	box 24	folder 71	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes (photocopied articles, illustrations and maps, black and white photographs, transcribed articles).			
Charities and Correction, Board of Governors.	box 24	folder 72	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied governmental publications and articles, transcribed articles.			
Charities and Correction, Ferry house?	box 24	folder 73	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied clipping.			
Charities and Correction, Financial accts.	box 24	folder 74	

Scope and Contents Transcribed minutes and reports, holograph research notes, photocopied report. Charities and Correction, Office of Commissioners- 1 Bond folder 75 box 24St. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. Charities and Correction, Office of Commissioners. box 24 folder 76 **Scope and Contents** Black and white photographs, sketch, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations. box 24 folder 77 G.N.- Charities and Correction research. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes and photocopied articles. City prison, Centre St. box 24 folder 78 Scope and Contents Photocopied articles and illustration, holograph research notes. Clarendon Hotel. box 24 folder 79 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, black and white photographic reproductions. box 24 folder 80 Clinton Ave. Congregational Church. **Scope and Contents** Color slides, black and white photographic reproduction, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes. Clinton Hall alt. box 24 folder 81 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, illustrations, and correspondence, holograph research notes. box 24 folder 82 Clinton monument competition.

Photocopied and transcribed correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, color photograph.

Clinton, monument for DeWitt-Greenwood Cemetery, proposed.	box 24	folder 83
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, color photographs, black and white photographic reproductions, photocopied illustrations.		
Columbiana.	box 25	folder 01
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied correspondence and illustrations, holograph research notes.		
[Cooperstown, NY and New York State Historical Association.]	box 25	folder 02
Scope and Contents		
Rattner correspondence, holograph research notes, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Cozzen's Hotel, Highland Falls.	box 25	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, black and white photographic reproduction, photocopied articles and illustrations, catalogue lists.		
Cozzen's Hotel, Highland Falls, circa 1860-61.	box 25	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.		
Croton Aqueduct. [1 of 2].	box 25	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Rattner correspondence, photocopied and transcribed correspondence, color slides, photocopied articles and illustrations, clippings, holograph research notes.		
Croton Aqueduct. [2 of 2].	box 25	folder 06

Archival indices.

Dagger John and the Protestants.	box 25	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
Davis, James Morgan- house "East Over".	box 25	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
DePeyster.	box 25	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article and illustrations.			
Des. of the islands, general.	box 25	folder 10	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, holograph research notes.			
Div. of Old Records (legal), Co. Clerk's Off., N.Y.	box 25	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents.			
Dix, Morgan1908.	box 25	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Obituary minute.			
Dodworth Hall.	box 25	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Booklet, holograph research notes, black and white photographic reproduction and negative, photocopied articles.			
Draper & Palmer.	box 25	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied legal documents and articles, color photographs and negatives, newsletter, photocopied correspondence,			

land maps, accounts, sketch and family tree, manuscript finding aid, Rattner correspondence.			
Draper, Henry and Mary and Dobbs Ferry (Library of Congress).	box 25	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs and negatives, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations, sketch, pamphlet, holograph research notes, photocopied correspondence.			
Factory, 29-3 Rose St., 1892.	box 25	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Factory, Morris and West St., 1883.	box 25	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations, holograph research notes.			
First Presbyterian Church Stapleton, S.I. post 1868? Poss Renwick.	box 25	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations.			
For filing/ re: NYC.	box 25	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, newsletters, pamphlet.			
Free Academy [CCNY] 1847-1849.	box 25	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Color photographs and slides, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, clipping.			
Fulton Bank.	box 25	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles.			
George Walter Vincent Smith Art Museum, Springfield, Mass.	box 25	folder 22	

Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, museum catalogues, photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Great Western Marine Insurance Co.	box 25	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied illustration.			
Greenwood Cemetery.	box 25	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations, holograph research notes.			
"Harlem House."	box 25	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
"Hints on Public Architecture," by Robert Dale Owen.	box 25	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript.			
Hippodrome, Barnum's.	box 25	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, photocopied legal documents, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, color photograph.			
Hippodrome, Franconi's.	box 25	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, clipping, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Home for Incurables.	box 25	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Dedication ceremony program, holograph research notes, color photographs, photocopied articles, sketch.			
Hotel, 39 and 41 W. 27th St.	box 25	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, microfiche, black and white photographs, clippings.			
Hoyt, Colgate.	box 25	folder 31	

Building-structure inventory forms, holograph research notes, photocopied correspondence, real estate brochure, architects' encyclopedia, articles and illustrations, color photographs and negatives, Rattner correspondence.

Huntington, William Reed 1838-1909.	box 25	folder 32
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes.		
Illustrations and photos.	box 25	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
Black and white photographs and negatives, clippings, photocopied articles.		
Info. about the institutions occurring after 1874.	box 25	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles and administrative documents.		
Inventories of bldgs. on all islands- hist. and des [1867-8].	box 25	folder 35
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied annual report.		
Investigations and legal proceedings.	box 25	folder 36
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied reports and legal documents, clipping, holograph research notes.		
Island maps and inventory.	box 25	folder 37
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles and maps, sketch.		
Islands.	box 25	folder 38
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Islands.	box 25	folder 39

Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied correspondence, photocopied illustrations.			
J.R. and Dept. of Charities and Corr.	box 25	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, transcribed correspondence.			
J.R suite U.S. mayor, et al 1876-1882.	box 25	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence.			
Jewelry.	box 25	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Joyce, Rod. + J.R., Kinsley, Farley- contractors.	box 25	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed correspondence, photocopied legal contracts.			
LaFarge, Christopher Grant 1862-1938.	box 25	folder 44	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied encyclopedia excerpt.			
Leather.	box 25	folder 45	
Scope and Contents			
[Folder empty].			
Legal briefs to be typed.	box 25	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal briefs.			
Lenox Club 1874.	box 25	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
black and white photograph, photocopied article.			
Ludlow St. jail.	box 25	folder 48	

Scope and Contents Photocopied reports, holograph research notes. box 25 folder 49 MacFarland, W.W. Arrochar, S.I. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article and illustrations. Manhattan market. box 25 folder 50 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations. box 25 folder 51 Maps, misc. **Scope and Contents** Clipping, road map. box 25 folder 52 Maps, Perris. **Scope and Contents** Color slide, sketches, holograph research notes. box 29 folder 08 Map, G. Watson, 1889. **Scope and Contents** Printed paper. Extremely fragile. box 25 folder 53 Masonic Hall, design for. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations. [Miscellaneous.] box 25 folder 54 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. [Miscellaneous.] box 25 folder 55 **Scope and Contents** Color photographs and slides, photocopied architectural drawings and articles, clipping. box 26 folder 01 [Miscellaneous research.]

Color photographs, 2 fliers, holograph research notes, postcard, clippings, photocopied illustrations and maps.

[Miscellaneous research]. [1 of 5.]	box 26	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[Miscellaneous research]. [2 of 5.]	box 26	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[Miscellaneous research]. [3 of 5.]	box 26	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[Miscellaneous research]. [4 of 5.]	box 26	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
[Miscellaneous research]. [5 of 5.]	box 26	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Morris, William- designs.	box 26	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Catalogue list, clipping.			
Museums stylistic. [1 of 4].	box 26	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, black and white photographs.			
Museums stylistic. [2 of 4].	box 26	folder 09	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Museums stylistic. [3 of 4].	box 26	folder 10	

Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Museums stylistic. [4 of 4].	box 26	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, black and white contact sheets, clippings.			
N.Y. Guaranty & Indemnity Co.	box 26	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied correspondence, clippings, holograph research notes, articles.			
N.Y. Illustrated's "Great Metropolis" picture of N.Y.	box 26	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
N.Y. P.O. and C.H. and U.S. Court bldg.	box 26	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photographic reproductions and microfiche of plans and elevations, photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed correspondence, holograph research notes.			
N.Y. Sketchbook.	box 26	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
N.Y. Soc. Prev. of Cruelty to Children.	box 26	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
N.Y. Stock Exchange.	box 26	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, color slides, postcard.			
N.Y. Trade School.	box 26	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Transcribed clipping, photocopied articles.			
N.Y.C Bloomingdale.	box 26	folder 19	

Photocopied memoirs and articles, holograph research notes.

[New York Landmarks Conservancy report.]	box 26	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, report.			
N.Y.C dev.	box 26	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles.			
N.Y.C. Greenwood Cem.	box 26	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Tinted stereoscopic postcard, color photographs and negatives, black and white contact sheet, photocopied illustrations, holograph research notes.			
N.Y.C Murray Hill.	box 26	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, booklet, map, clippings, holograph research notes.			
N.Y.C. research.	box 26	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article.			
N.Y.C Union Square.	box 26	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs, booklet, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
N.Y.H.S mss.	box 26	folder 26	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles.			
N.Y.P.O.	box 26	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence.			
N.Y.P.O. all P.O.	box 26	folder 28	

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, reports, correspondence, postcard, holograph research notes.			
N.Y.P.O. all P.O.: Mullett period. [1 of 2].	box 26	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence.			
N.Y.P.O. all P.O.: Mullett period. [2 of 2].	box 26	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed correspondence.			
N.Y.P.O. and court house- competition xeroxes in refs.	box 26	folder 31	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied specifications and correspondence, Rattner correspondence.			
North Western Dispensary.	box 26	folder 32	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations.			
NYC Bldg. Dept. research.	box 26	folder 33	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
NYC research- Staten Island.	box 26	folder 34	
Scope and Contents			
Finding aids, Landmarks Preservation Commission designation report, photocopied articles, clipping, holograph research notes.			
NYC Staten Island.	box 26	folder 35	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Office bldg., 69 Wall St.	box 26	folder 36	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied land maps and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Organs.	box 26	folder 37	

Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Ornamental designs.	box 26	folder 38	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustration.			
O'Rourke, Jeremiah, 1833-1915.	box 26	folder 39	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Painting, 19th c. Am. and European.	box 26	folder 40	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Pallier-Draper [and Case Western Reserve University].	box 26	folder 41	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, periodical journal, photocopied articles and illustrations, clippings, Rattner correspondence.			
Palmer, Courtlandt (Library of Congress).	box 26	folder 42	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied legal documents and correspondence, holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed obituary, color photograph and negative, Rattner correspondence.			
Palmer, Courtlandt.	box 26	folder 43	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Palmer, etc. illus	box 27	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photographs and negatives, photocopied articles, illustrations and photographs, holograph research notes.			
Panorama building, 1882.	box 27	folder 02	

otope and contents		
Transcribed legal documents, photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Peabody R.A. 580 Ocean Ave, Lawrence c. 1900.	box 27	folder 03
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied photographs, booklet, land map, articles and illustrations, color photographs and negatives, building-structure inventory forms, Rattner correspondence, private club publication and directory, holograph research notes.		
Phyfe, Duncan.	box 27	folder 04
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied article.		
Pier?	box 27	folder 05
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Pitt, Louis Wetherbee 1893-1959.	box 27	folder 06
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied encyclopedia excerpt.		
Poss J.R Staten Island.	box 27	folder 07
Scope and Contents		
Clipping, photocopied memorandum and article.		
Poss. JR- St. John's Ch., S.I 1843 Rectory- 1862/ Mercer Mem. Chap 1869.	box 27	folder 08
Scope and Contents		
Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.		
Potter- "Recollections [of a Little Life," by Blanche Potter]." [1 of 3]	box 27	folder 09
Scope and Contents		
Photocopied manuscript		
Potter- "Recollections [of a Little Life," by Blanche Potter]." [2 of 3]	box 27	folder 10

Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript			
Potter- "Recollections [of a Little Life," by Blanche Potter]." [3 of 3]	box 27	folder 11	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript			
Potter, Henry C.	box 27	folder 12	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed articles, holograph research notes.			
Potter, more memories.	box 27	folder 13	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Potter, Recollections1927-38.	box 27	folder 14	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied manuscript			
Randall's Island, idiot asylum.	box 27	folder 15	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, holograph research notes.			
Randall's Island, infant hospital.	box 27	folder 16	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles, illustrations and annual report, holograph research notes.			
Randall's Island, nurseries.	box 27	folder 17	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied annual report, transcribed meeting minutes, photocopied articles.			
Randall's Island, house of refuge.	box 27	folder 18	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles.			
Reception Hospital, City Hall Pk.	box 27	folder 19	

box 27	folder 20
box 27	folder 21
box 27	folder 22
box 27	folder 23
box 27	folder 24
box 27	folder 25
box 27	folder 26
box 27	folder 27
box 27	folder 28
box 27	folder 29
	box 27 box 27 box 27 box 27 box 27 box 27 box 27 box 27

Scope and Contents Maps, color photographs and slides, Rattner correspondence, photocopied illustrations, plans and elevations. folder 30 Soc. for Prevention of Cruelty to Children. box 27 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied land map, articles and illustrations, color slide, holograph research notes. box 27 folder 31 St. Cloud Hotel. **Scope and Contents** Clipping, photocopied articles and illustrations. box 27 folder 32 St. Denis Hotel. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations. folder 33 box 27 St. George (Lee Roberts) bldg. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied illustrations and photographs, black and white photograph. folder 34 box 27 Stained glass. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied and transcribed articles, clippings, holograph research notes. folder 35 box 27 Staten Island. **Scope and Contents** Clipping, holograph research notes, map. box 27 folder 36 Staten Island. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations, color photographs, holograph research notes, clippings. Staten Island des. box 27 folder 37

Scope and Contents Pamphlet, Landmarks Preservation Commission historic district report, photocopied article. box 27 folder 38 Staten Island: research. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes, color photographs and negatives, photocopied articles. Staten Island- to be filed. box 27 folder 39 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles, illustrations and land maps, color photographs and negatives, holograph research notes, photocopied manuscript. box 27 folder 40 Stereopticons. **Scope and Contents** Photocopy. folder 41 box 27 Store, 103 Park Place. **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. Stores, Franklin St., Renwick & Co. box 27 folder 42 **Scope and Contents** Black and white photographs, photocopied illustration, holograph research notes. box 27 folder 43 Stores, Franklin St., Renwick & Co. **Scope and Contents** Black and white photograph, holograph research notes. box 27 folder 44 Stores: 29-34 Howard St. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article. box 27 folder 45 Thompson, David- Staten Island 1871?

Transcribed article and obituary, holograph research notes, photocopied article.

Tiffany competition- 1868.	box 27	folder 46	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied illustrations, black and white photographic reproductions.			
Tiffany.	box 27	folder 47	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings.			
Tontine Building, Old.	box 27	folder 48	
Scope and Contents			
Postcard, clipping, photocopied legal document, articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Townsend, W.H Staten Island.	box 27	folder 49	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, photocopied and transcribed correspondence.			
Unidentified houses- New London, Conn.	box 27	folder 50	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Union League Club, design for- 1879.	box 27	folder 51	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Union Pl. Hotel. NOT FOUND	box 12	folder 30	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes, black and white photographs, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Union Sq. Hotel [1872].	box 28	folder 01	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, Rattner Letter to the Editor, holograph research notes, black and white and color			

photographs and negatives, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations.

Union Sq. Hotel [1872].	box 28	folder 02	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, Rattner Letter to the Editor, holograph research notes, black and white and color photographs and negatives, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Union Sq. Hotel [1872].	box 28	folder 03	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, Rattner Letter to the Editor, holograph research notes, black and white and color photographs and negatives, clippings, photocopied articles and illustrations.			
Union Square fountain- pre Oct 11, 1842.	box 28	folder 04	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes and drawing, photocopied land map, articles and illustrations.			
University Medical College.	box 28	folder 05	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
[Valentine's Manual] 1916-1917.	box 28	folder 06	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
[Valentine's Manual] 1917-1918.	box 28	folder 07	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
[Valentine's Manual] 1919.	box 28	folder 08	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied article and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
[Valentine's Manual] 1920.	box 28	folder 09	

Photocopied article and illustrations, holograph research notes. box 28 folder 10 [Valentine's Manual] 1923. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article and illustrations, holograph research notes. [Valentine's Manual] 1925. box 28 folder 11 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article and illustrations, holograph research notes. box 28 folder 12 [Valentine's Manual] 1926. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article and illustrations, holograph research notes. box 28 folder 13 [Valentine's Manual] 1924. **Scope and Contents** Photocopied article and illustrations, holograph research notes. "Venetian blinds" (louvers). folder 14 box 28 **Scope and Contents** Holograph research notes. box 28 folder 15 [Victorian Society]- scholarship fund. **Scope and Contents** Postcards, clippings, photocopied photograph. W & W Sew Mach. Co. box 28 folder 16 **Scope and Contents** Photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes. box 28 folder 17 Wallpaper. **Scope and Contents** Clipping, holograph research notes. Ward's Island, commissioners of emigration. box 28 folder 18

Holograph research notes, photocopied articles and illustrations.

Ward's Island, inebriate asylum, 1866-68.	box 28	folder 19	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and illustrations, transcribed annual report, holograph research notes.			
Ward's Island, lunatic asylum.	box 28	folder 20	
Scope and Contents			
Clippings, holograph research notes, transcribed annual report, photocopied articles and illustrations, invitation card.			
Ward's Island, prison.	box 28	folder 21	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied minutes.			
Warehouse, 806-08 Bdwy.	box 28	folder 22	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied and transcribed legal documents and correspondence, black and white photographic reproduction, clipping.			
Washington Apts. 79 Washington Sq. West.	box 28	folder 23	
Scope and Contents			
Black and white photograph, photocopied article and illustration.			
[Washington Irving research].	box 28	folder 24	
Scope and Contents			
Photocopied articles and manuscripts, holograph research notes.			
Washington Monument, competition Richmond, VA.	box 28	folder 25	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied correspondence, architectural drawings, and articles, holograph research notes.			
Welfare Island article.	box 28	folder 26	

Clippings, holograph research notes, photocopied articles, newsletter, building inventory.			
Westchester Country Club- 1889.	box 28	folder 27	
Scope and Contents			
Holograph research notes.			
Wheeler & Wilson Manufacturing Co.	box 28	folder 28	
Scope and Contents			
Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles and illustrations, holograph research notes.			
Window curtains.	box 28	folder 29	
Scope and Contents			
Clipping.			
Work of other architects for almshouse and public charities; county.	box 28	folder 30	
Saana and Contanta			

Scope and Contents

Holograph research notes, Rattner correspondence, photocopied articles, transcribed reports.

[^] Return to Table of Contents